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Attachment A

Ok Liberty 

Moy 31, 2023 

Via Electronic Report Filing 

Daniel Goldner 

Chairman 

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 

21 South Fruit St., Suite 10 

Concord, NH 03301- 2429 

Dear Chairman Goldner: 

Re: liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) corp. d/b/a Liberty 

F-16 Annual Report for Gas Utilities - YE 2022 

Erica L Menarcf 

f ..=:n ·or ~.., rt~'.:h,r, H,:Jt~i, (H'l(.i Png1Jf(Hcry Aftn ir ~ 

i .' Butrr· r. k P.cJ 

Pursuant to Puc 509.04, enclosed for filing please find Liberty's Form F-16 Annual Report for Gas 

Utilities for the year ended December 31, 2022. Please note this report has been fil ed via the 

Commission's Electronic Report Filing system. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to call if you have any 

questions. 

Sincerely, 

Erica L. Menard 

Attachment 

2047 
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ANNUAL REPORT (FORMF-16) 

OF 

Name_ Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. 

Address_ 15 Buttrick Road, Londonderry, NH 03053 

TO THE 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 

Rev 9/2012 
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PART I : IDENTIFICATION 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. 

December 31 , 2022 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year) 
EnergyNorth Natural Gas, Inc. 
dlba Liberty Utilities 

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 
15 Buttrick Road 
Londonderry . NH 03053 

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 
Erin OBrien Director -Accounting 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, Clly, State, Zip Code) 
15 Buttrick Road. Londonderry. NH 03053 

OIi Telephone and Email of Contact Person 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report 
l'jl!JJ-216-3523 (1) Orlglnal (2) Revised (Mo, Da, Yr) 
Erin OBrien <erin obrien1'8>1ibertyulililie§.CQm"> X May 31 st 2023 

11 Name of Officer Having Custody of the Books of Account 12 TIiie of Officer 
Vincent Gaeta S.cretary and TrH,$Uter 

13 Address of Officer Where Books of Account Ate Kept (Street, City, State, Zip code) 
15 Buttrick Road, Londonderry, NH 03053 

14 Name of State Where 15 Date of Incorporation 
Respondent Is Incorporated {Mo, Da, Yr) 

New Hampshire July 23,1945 

17 Explanation of Manner and Extent of Corporate Control (If the respondent controls or Is controlled 
by any other corporation, business trust, or slmllar organization) 

Liberty Utitities(EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp, New Hampshire corporation, is 100% owned by 
Liberty Energy Utilities (New Hampshire) Corp .. Delaware Corporation, which is 100% owned by 
Liberty Utilities Co, Delaware corporation. which is 100% owned by 
Liberty Utilities (America) Holdco, Inc. , Delaware corporation, which is 100% ow~ed by 
Liberty Utilities (America) Holdings LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, which is 100% owned by 
Liberty Utilibes (America) Co Delware Corporation, which is 15.055% owned by Algonquin Power & Utilities Carp and 84 945% owned by 
Liberty Utilibes (Canada) Corp , Canada Corporation, which is 100% owned by 
Algonquin Power & Utilities Corp, Canada Corporation which is pub'ically traded. 

PART II: ATTESTATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her knowledge, 
Information, and belief, all statements of fact contained In the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report 
Is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent In respect to each and every matter set 
forth therein during the period from and Including January 1 to and Including December 31 of the year of the report. 

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
ErinOBrien 

Digitally signed by (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Erin 0 B • Erin OB rien May 31st 2023 
02 Title r I en Date: 2023.05.31 Director, Accounting 

14:29:40 -04'00' 

NHPUCPage 1 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1) Original X (Mo, Da. Yr) 

(2) Revised May 31st 2023 December 31, 2022 

LIST OF CITIES AND TOWNS SERVED DIRECTLY 

Line NUMBER OF 
No. LOCATION CUSTOMERS POPULATION 

as of 2020 data 

1 ALLENSTOWN 393 4,707 

2 AMHERST 658 11 ,753 

3 AUBURN 37 5,946 

4 BEDFORD 2,307 23,322 

5 BELMONT 93 7,314 

6 BERLIN 16 9,425 

7 BOSCAWEN 337 3,998 

8 BOW 840 8,229 

9 CANTERBURY 40 2,389 

10 CONCORD 11 ,631 43,976 

11 DERRY 631 34,317 

12 FRANKLIN 1,128 8,741 

13 GILFORD 119 7,699 

14 GOFFSTOWN 691 18,577 

15 HOLLIS 30 8,342 

16 HOOKSETT 2,715 14,871 

17 HUDSON 5,608 25,394 

18 KEENE 1,184 23,047 

19 LACONIA 2,410 16,871 

20 LITCHFIELD 220 8,478 

21 LONDONDERRY 2,131 25,826 

22 LOUDON 194 5,576 

23 MANCHESTER 28,347 115,644 

24 MERRIMACK 4,556 26,632 

25 MILFORD 1,251 16,131 

26 NASHUA 29,127 91,322 

27 NORTHFIELD 270 4,872 

28 PELHAM 51 14,222 

29 PEMBROKE 1,131 7,207 

30 PORTSMOUTH 2 21,956 

31 SANBORNTON 49 3,026 

32 TILTON 813 3,962 
No Census Info Available, 

33 WINNISQUAM 4 section of Tilton 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

99,014 623,772 

NHPUC Page 2 
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r--- ---·-- ------------ ·- -- -- - -

Name of Respondent I Liberty Uti 1ties ( Energy North Natural Gas ) Corp. 
This Report Is: 
(1) Original X 
(2) Revised 

AFFILIATED INTERESTS 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

Include on this page, a summary listing of all affiliated interests of the respondent and its parent. Indicate 
the relationship to the parent and the respondent and the percentage owned by the corporate group. 

Liberty Utilities(EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp, New Hampshire corporation, is 100% owned by 
Liberty Energy Utilities (New Hampshire) Corp., Delaware Corporation, which is 100% owned by 
Liberty Utilities Co, Delaware corporation, which is 100% owned by 
Liberty Utilities (America) Holdco, Inc. , Delaware corporation, which is 100"'- owned by 
Liberty Utilities (America) Holdings LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, which is 100% owned by 

·- --- -----~ 
Year of Report 

December 31, 2022 

Liberty Utilities (America) Co. Delware Corporation, which is 15.055% owned by Algonquin Power & Utilities Corp and 84.945% owned by 
Liberty Utilities (Canada) Corp., Canada Corporation, which is 100% owned by 
Algonquin Power & Utilities Corp, Canada Corporation which Is publically traded. 

--- - ----------
NHPUCPage 3 
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Name or Re$pondenl 
l.Iberty Utilities (Ene'ljyNorth Natu<al Gas) Co,p. 

1 Report below the name, tiUe and oalary lo, 
eact\ executive officer whose salary is S50,000 or 
more An *exetu1ive officer" of a respondent includes 
rts p,esident, secreta,y. 1reas11fi. and vice pres-
tdent in charge of a principal business unit division 
funeti0t1 (such as sales. adminisltaliOn o, finance>, 
and any olller person who pelfo,ms similally policy• 
making functions. 

2 If a change was made during the yea, in Ille 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 

OFFICERS 

Dale Of Report 
tMo, Da, Yr) 
May31Sl2023 I 

Year of Report 

December 31 2022 

3 Ulililias which are required to tile lhe same 
dala With the Securities aod Exchange Comrmssion., may 
substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S,K 
tidenbfied as lllls pagef. The substitute page($) 
$h0uld be the same $ize as 11\is page 

4 Report below any additional companies where the officer 
hold$ office along with their title. 

incumbent of any position. show name of the previous 
incumbent. and dale the change in incumbenev was made. 

Line 
No. Tille 

(a) 

1 Current 

2 President 

3 

4 Treasurer & Secretary 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Name of Officer 

(b) 

Nail Proudman 

Vir,cenl Gaeto 

1011/2022 James M. Sweeney was 
replaced by Vincent Gaelo 

Other Compa,.es Officer Of wilh Tille 

President Liberty Energy UliliUes (New Hamp,l\ire) 
Corp .Pre$i<l&nt Liberty Uti~ties I.Granite Stale Electric) Corp. 

Sec:retary and Treasure,, liberty Energy Utilities (New 
Hampshire) Corp .. Secretary and Treasurer Liberty Utilities 
(Granite Stale Eleclricl Corp Trusurer. Liberty Ulihties (Now 
England Natural Gao Company) Corp ; Secretary Treasurer, 
and CFO, l.iberty Utilities (Peach Stale Natural Gas> Corp .. 
Pres,denl, Liberty Utilities (St. Lawrence Gu) Co,p President 
Liberty Ulililieo (Sen,iea & Merchandi11ng) Corp .. Secretary 
and Treasurer, Liberty Ulilitie, Co.President. Liberty Utilities 
(Eastern Waler HOidings) Corp 

Vincent Gaeto assumed lhe above p0sition 1011,2022 

NHPUC Page 4 
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Name of Respondent 
Liberty Utilities {EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. 

1 Report below the information called for 
concerning each director of the respondent who 
held office at any time during the year. In ude 
in column {a) , abbreviated titles of the directors 
who are officers of the respondent. 

Arun Banskota 
Charles F. Bass 
Paul Vas1ngton 

Name (and TIiie) of Director 

{a) 

Anthony (Johnny) Hunter Johnston 
Julia R Rose 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 

DIRECTORS 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

Year of Report 

December 31 . 2022 

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee 
by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive 
Committee by a double asterisk. 

Principal Business Address 

(b) 

354 Davis Rd, Oakville ON L6J 2X1 
65 Elm Hill Rd., Peterboro NH 03458 
50 Marsh Side Drive, Yarmouth Port. MA 02675 
354 Davis Rd, Oakville ON L6J 2X1 
36 Leary Drive, Brasher Fa Is, NY 13613 

No. of 
Directors 
Meetings 

During Year 
(c) 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

Fees 
During 
Year 
{d) 

$000 
$21 .000 
$20,500 
$0.00 

$20.500 

NHPUC Page 5 
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Name of Respondenl This Report Is. 
Liberty UUlities (EnergyNorth Nalural Gas) (1) Orig inal 

(2) Revised 
X 

Dale of Report 
(Mo. Da , Yr) 
May 31 SI 2023 

Year of Report 

December 31 , 2022 

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 
securily holders of the respondent who, at the date 
of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation 
of the list of stockholders of the respondenl, prior 
to the end of the year, had the highest voling powers 
in the respondenl, and slate the number of votes 
which each would have had the right to casl on that 
dale if a meeting were lhen in order If any such 
holder held in lrusl, give in a foolnole lhe known 
particulars of lhe trusl (whelher voting !rust, elc.), 
duration of trust and principal holders of beneficiary 
interests in the lrust. If lhe stock book was not 
closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled 
within one year prior to the end of the year. or if 
other class of securily has become vesled wilh 
voting righls, lhen show such 10 securily holders 
as of lhe close of the year. Arrange the names of the 
security holders in lhe order of voling power, 
commencing with the highest, Show in column (a) the 
ti ·es of officers and directors included in such list 
of 10 security holders. 

2. If any security other than stock carries 
voting rights, explain in a supplemental stalement 

1 Give the date of the lalesl cl0$ing 
of lhe stock book prior to the end of lhe year, and 
slate the purp~se of such dosing: 

NA 

the circumstances whereby sueh securily became vested 
with voting rights and give other important particulars 
(details) concerning the voting righls of such securily. 
Stale whelher voting righls are actual or contingent 
II contingenl. describe the conlingency. 

3. II any class or issue of security has any 
special l)llvlleges in the eleclion of directors, trustees 
or managers. or n lhe determination of corpl)(ale action 
by any method, explain briefly in a footnote. 

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any 
oplions, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the 
year for others to purchase securilies of the respondent 
or any securities or olher assets owned by the respondent, 
including prices, expiration dates, and other material 
information relating to exercise of the oplions, warrants, 
or rights. Specify the amount of sueh securities or 
assets so entitled to be purchased by any officer, 
director, associated company, or any of the ten largest 
security holders. This inslruclion is inapplicable to 
convertible securities or to any securities substantially 
all of which are oulstanding in the hands of lhe general 
public where the options. warrants, or rights were 
issued on a prorata basis. 

2. Slale lhe total number of votes 
cast al lhe latest general meeling 

3. Give the dale 
and place of such 
Meeting: prior to lhe end of the year for election 

of the directors of the respondent and 
number of such votes cast by proxy 

Total: NA 
By proxy 

VOTING SECURITIES 

NA 

Number of votes as of (date}: 12/31/22 

Line 
No. 

Name (Title) and Address of 
Security Holder 

(a) 

4 TOTAL voles of all voting securities 
5 TOTAL numbers of security holders 
6 TOTAL voles of securily holders 

listed below 

7 Liberty Energy Utilities 
(New Hampshire) Corp. 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Total 
Votes 

(b) 

120,000 

120,000 

Common 
Stock 

(cJ 

120.000 

120,000 

Preferred 
Stock 

(d) 

Other 
(e) 

NHPUC Page 6 
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DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. 

I 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 
Dale of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
May 31 SI 2023 

Year of Report 

December 31 , 2022 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

1. 

2. 

Give particulars (details) conceming the matters 
indicated below. Make the statements explicil and 
precise and number them in accordance with the 
inquiries, Each inquiry should be answered. Enter 
·none· or "not applicable" where applicable. If information 
which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, 
make a reference to the sehedule in which ii appears. 

1, List changes in and important additions to franchise area. 

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies 
by reorganization. merger. or consolidation with 
other companies: Give names of companies involved, 
particulars conceming the transactions. name of the 
Commission authorizing the transaction. and reference 
to commission authorization. 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: 
Give a brief desctiption of the property. and of lhe 
transactions relating thereto. and reference to 
Commission authorization, if any was required . 

4 , list important leaseholds that have been acquired 
given. assigned or surrendered Give effective dales, 
lengths of terms, names of parties. rents, and other conditions. 
Stale name of Commission authorizing lease and give 
reference to such authorization. 

5. mportanl extension or reduction of transmission 
or dislribution system: State territory added or relinquished 
and dale operations began or ceased and give reference 
to Commission aulhorization, if any was required . 

None 

None 

3. None 

4 • None 

5 . As part of the LPP initiative to ea.minate the Bare Steel and Cast Iron main from 
our infrastructure, we rel•yed 4.95 miles of main, and relayeid, inserted, and 
reconnected 411 services. The city/state program resulted 1n 2. 56 miles of 
main relay I cmd l 32 se:rvices relayed, inserted, and reconnuted. Addit ionally, 
we added 8.26 mik!s or growth new main and 660 new services. Included en the 
growth wo,k was the installation of 1.8 miles of 4• high pressure plastic main ror 
the County Rd Bedford project to bring natural gas to the Bedford NH schools, 
as well as a 92 unit apt complex, generat;ng $10'4k in annual revenue. liberty 
also installed more than .5 miles of 6• high pr1ssure plastic main and two 4• 
high pressure services, ctose to . 5 miles combined, for Fid@lity Investments in 
Merrimack. This instaltaUon will generate $68k of revenue annually. We added 
3.◄4 mile5 of growth new main and 454 new servt(es. Uberty also lnc,eased 
Just over 6,000' of 4•, 6*, ands· plastic maiin tn Laconia from low pressure to 
high pressure. This included ◄8 services with a total of 60 meters. As part of the 
increase, the regutator v.au,t on Fairmont St at Elm St has been abandoned 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as 
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement 
or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturing 
on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: 
State on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and 
amount of the obligalion. Give reference to Commission 
authorization if any was required. 

7. Changes in articles of incorporalion or amendments 
to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes 
or amendments. 

8. State brieny the status of any materially 
important legal proceedings pending al lhe end of lhe year. 
and the results of any such proceedings culminated during 
the year. 

9. Describe brieny any materially important trans­
actions of the respondent not disctosed elsewhere in this 
report in which an officer, director. security holder 
reported on page 6, voting trustee. associated company or 
known associate of any of these persons was a party or in 
which any such person had a material interest. 

10. If the important changes during the year relaling 
to the respondenl company appearing in the annual report to 
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish 
the dala required by instructions 1 to 9 above, such notes 
may be attached to lhis page. 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

NHPUC PageB 
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DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent ' l:This Report is: 
Liberty Utililies (EnorgyNorth Natural Gas )'Corp, (1) Original 

(2) Revised !
:Date of Report 

X (Mo, Da, Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

' COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 
Roi. Balance at 

Line Title of~~I Page No. Beginning of Year 
No. (a) (b) (c) 

UTILITY PLANT \. 
02 Utiil)' Plont (101 10$. 114) \ 17 762,854,824 
03 Construction Work in Progress (107} \ 17 14,655,310 
04 TOTAL Utiliry Plant (Enler Total ol ines 2 and 3► ' 777,510,134 
05 (les&) Acoom. Prcw lot Oop,. Amort. Dept (108, 111. 115) . \ 17• (230,3t0,206) 
06 Net Utility Planl (Enter tolel of ine 04 less 05} \ 547 199,929 
07 Utilly Plant Adjuslments (116) \ 0 
06 Gas Stortd Underground-Noncunent (117} \ 0 

09 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESlMENTS \ 
10 Nonutility Property i121) \ 146,949 
11 (less) Accum. Prov~ ro, Oepr. and Amort. (122) \ (133,284) 
12 lnveslments In Associaled Companies (123) ' 0 
13 Investments In Subsidiary Companies (123,1) \ 0 
14 (FOi Cost of Account 123, 1 \ 
15 Noncunent Portion of Alk>wancas \ 0 
16 Other tnvestmentl U2•) \ 0 
17 Special Funds (125 • 128) \ 0 
18 Lons,-Term Portion of Derivative Auels (175) 0 
19 Long-Term Po11k>n of OeMative Assets Hodges (176) \ 0 
20 TOTAL Othe, P,operty and Investments (Total lines 10-13. 15-19) \. 13,665 

21 CURRENT ANO ACCRUEO ASSETS: \ 
22 CHh(131) .\ (798.267) 
23 Special Dopooits (132-134) . \ 0 
24 Wo<l<iog Fund• (135) \ 0 
25 Temporary Cash lrwnlments (136) 0 
26 Notes R1ctivab1e (141) \ 0 
27 Ct11tome, Acc04.lnls Recl'ivable (142) \ 23.259.104 
28 OU..r Ac.counts Receivable (143) \ 799.751 
29 {less) Ace.um. P,ov. ro, Uneolledible Acd.-Crec:lil i14_.) \ (2,033,745) 
30 Notes RKeivable from Associated Companies (145) \ 0 
31 Accounts Receivable from Assoc Companies (148) . \ 0 
32 Fuel Sk>e~ (151) \ 1,469.329 
33 Fu,I Stock Expensn Undistributed (152) \ 0 
34 Reslduals (Elee) and E,lraeled Products (Gas) (153) \ 0 
35 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 5.9,10,648 
36 Merchandise (155) \ 0 
37 Oth,r Materials and Supplfea (156) - \ 0 
38 Slores Expense Undistributed (tel3) \0 
39 Ga Stored Unde,ground ~ Cuuent (1&4.1} 4.613,819 
40 Liquefied Nat1Jral Gas Stored and Held for Processing (184.2-164.3} 90,6111. 
41 P1epoymenls (185) 5,520.520 
42 Advances tor G1s (18&,187) 0 
43 lnteresl and Owidends Receivable (171) 0 \ 
44 Renls Recenroble (172) 0 \ 
45 Ac<rved ut;ity RevaouH (173) 22,868.034 
46 Miscellaneous Current and Acc:rued Assets (174) 967,474 
47 OefN1twe IMtfument A1uta (175) 0 
48 (less) long-Term Portion or Oorivativ• lnsl.ruments Auels (175) 0 
49 Derivative Instrument Assels. - Hedges (178) 0 
50 (ltsS) long~Term Ponion or Derivalive Instruments Assets • Hedges •178) 0 
51 TOTAL Current and Ac<Ned AMels (Enter Total of Inn 22 lhfu 50) 62,667.341 
52 DEFERRED DEBITS 
53 Unamonized Debt Eipense (181) 0 
54 e,1,eordina,y Property Losses (192 1) D 
55 Unteeovetod Phml 811d Regulatory Sludy Costs (182.2) 0 
56 Olhet Regulatory Assets (182.3) 21 26.415,162 
57 P,eLim. Sur and Invest Chll,gn {Gas)(183,1. 183.2) 1,468,165 -58 Cleoring Accouni. (1114) (202,970) 
59 Tenipo,ary Facilibes (185) D 
60 M..UUaneous Deferred Oebits (188) 22 48,758,740 
61 Def Losses ffom Disposition of Ulilrty Ph {187) 0 
62 Research, Devel and Demonslration Eipend. 1188) D 
63 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (111) 0 
64 Accurrufaled Defe1'ad Income Taxes (190) 0 
65 Un1eeovered Purcflned Gas Car.ts (191) 0 
66 TOTAL Deferred Oebtts (Enle, Total of lines 53 lhlu 65) 76,439,097 
67 TOTAL Asseta and other Oebits (Ertt♦f Tolalof lines 6, 7. 8. 20, 51, 66} 686.320,032 

• Associated company prevlousfy ,enected as nel now renected on l ne 31 page 9 and "'' 36 on page 10 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d) 

847,932,381 
13,240,607 

861 ,172,988 
(249,582,833) 
611,590,155 

0 
0 

146,949 
(133,264) 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

13,665 

(44,979,438) 
0 

4,740 
0 

0 
37,291,338 

1,111 ,875 
(3,315,899) 

0 
1,385.038, 758 

11 ,629.724 
0 
D 

7,232.230 
0 
0 

(606) 

0 
155,863 

5.609,916 
0 
0 
0 

\ 30,763,515 
\ 1,101 ,543 

\ 0 
\ 0 

\ 0 

\ 0 
\ 1.431 .643,556 

\ (7,315) 

\ 0 
\ 0 

133,264.323 
\1,825.934 
\ (60,212) 

\ 0 
36,204,997 

' 0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

71,207.727 

2,114,455.103 

'

Year of Report 

December 31 2022 

lnctease or 
(decrease) 

(e) 

85,077,551 
(1 ,414,703) 

83.662.854 
(19,272,627} 
64,390.227 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

(44.181 ,171) 
0 

4.740 
0 
0 

14,032,234 
312,124 

(1 282,154) 
0 

1,385 038,758 
10.160,395 

0 
0 

1,321 562 

0 
0 

(608) 
(4,613,879) 

65,248 
89,396 

D 
0 
0 

7,895,482 
134,069 

0 
0 
0 
0 

1,368,976,215 

(7,315) 
0 

0 
6,649,161 

357,769 

122,757 

0 

(12,553,743) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
(5,231 ,371) 

1,428,135.071 

NHPUC Page9 
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DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent I This Report Is: 

liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas (1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {LIAB LIT/ES ANO CREDITS) 

line Ref. Balance at 

No. rn1e of Account Page No. Beginning of Year 

(a) ~ (bl (c) 

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL '-.. 

2 Common SIOd< lssuad t201) " 124. 147,058 

3 P,ele«ed Stock Issued (204) " 0 

4 Caoital Stock Subscribed 1202. 205) \. 0 

5 Stock Loallilitv for Conve,sion [203, 206) I\ 0 

6 Premium on Caoital Stock (207) \. 0 

7 Other Paid,ln Caoital 1208-211) \, 0 

7B Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 12191 't• 14,676.755 

8 lnstanments Receoved on Caoilal Stock (2121 \. 0 

9 ILessl Discount on Caoital Slock (2131 \. 0 

10 !Less) c,oital Stock E•oense 1213) \. 0 

11 Retained Eaminos (215. 215, I, 2161 13 102,331,800 

12 UnannMNialed Undistributed Subsidiarv Earninos (216.1l 13 \ 
13 (Less) Reacquired Ca~ilal Stock (217) \ 0 

14 TOTAL P,oonelatv ca.,;1a1 IEn1er Total oflines 2 lhru 14) \ 221 ,802,103 

15 LONG-TERM DEBT 

16 Bonds C221) 23 \ 0 

17 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 23 \ 0 

18 Advanc .. Crom Ass«ialed Comoanies t223) 23 i69,600,000 

19 Other Lona-T«m Debi C224l 23 \ 0 

20 Unamortized Premium on Lono-Term Debt t225) ~21.867 

21 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Lono-Term Debt,Oebil. (226} \ 0 

22 ILessl Current Portion of Lona-Term Debi I \ 0 

23 TOTAL Lono-Term Debi (Enter Total of lines 16 lhru 22) 159,278\133 

24 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

25 Oblioalions Under Caoila1 leases - Noncurrenl (2271 1.000.146 

26 Accumulated Prov,s,or, fo< Pr~rtv Insurance (226.1) O' 
27 Accumulated Ptovis,on for lniuries and Damaaes 1226.2) o I\ 
28 Accumulated P10Vis1on for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 14.101 .762 

29 Accumulated Miscellaneous Ooaratina Provision 1228.4) 33,521,828 

30 Accumulaled Provision lor Rate Refunds (229) 0 

31 TOTAL Other Noncu1Tt1nl Liabilities !Enter Tola! ol ines 25 lhru 29) 48,623,736 

32 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

33 Noles Pavable (2311 0 

34 Accounts Pavable (i32) 40 

35 Notes Payable to Assoeiated Comoanies 1233l 0 

36 Accounts Pavable 10 Associated ComDanies 1234) • 44 130,231 ,905 

37 Customer Depgsils (235) 3,033,268 

38 Taxes Aocrued (2361 
... 25 1295,825 

39 Interest Accrued (237} 0 

40 Dividends Dedared (238) 0 

41 Matured Looo-T t<m Debi (239) 0 

42 Matured Interest r240) 0 

43 Tax Collett1ons Pavable 1241} 0 

44 Misc.tlaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 1242) 18,805,269 

45 Obligations Under Caoital Lea•es-Current (243) 413,679 

Balance al 

End of Year 
(d) 

124.147,058 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1729.693 
0 
0 
0 

130,355.987 
0 
0 

253.773.352 

0 
0 

159,600,000 
0 

1299.921 
0 
0 

159. 300,079 

603,012 
0 
0 

\ 5 ,440.137 
\ 24,617.774 

\ 0 
\. 30,660,923 

' 0 
\3,419,934 

' 0 
1,506,8.11.289 

3 ,077,602 
\. 0 

4 ,699,3"!i3 
('j 

0 
0 
0 

33,911 ,365 
412,652 

Year of Report 

December 31 , 2022 

Increase or 

(decrease) 
(e) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,947,062 
0 
0 
0 

28,024 ,187 
0 
0 

31,971 .249 

0 
0 
0 
0 

21 ,945 
0 
0 

21 .945 

{397,134) 
0 
0 

18,661 ,625) 
(8,904,054) 

0 
(17,962.8131 

0 
3,419,894 

0 
1,376,579.383 

/5,667) 

295,825 
4,699,353 

0 
0 

\: 0 

\ 0 
\ 15.106,096 

\ (1,028) 

46 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 3 -47 DEFERRED CREDITS 

---:fa 
49 Customer Advances for Construction (2521 )) 

50 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 1255 0 0 ' D 

51 Deferred Gains from Disoosition of U1ilitv Plant (256 0 0 ' 0 

52 Other Deferred Credits (253\ 26 0 0 \ 0 

53 Other Reaulatorv liabilities (2541 27 35,389,237 37,105,422 \ 1,716,185 

54 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debi 12571 0 0 \ 0 

55 Accumulated Deferrred Income Taxes (281·2831 69,038,487 81 ,334,034 \ 12,295,547 

56 TOTAL Deferred Credits IEnler Total of lines 49 thru 55) 104,427,723 118.438,556 ' 14,010.832 

57 \ 

58 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14. 23, 31 I 

46and 56l 686,320,032 2.114,455.103 11428, 135.071 

_,_·Associated company previously reneoted as net now reflected on line 31 page 9 and line 36 on oaoe 10 

NHPUC Page 10 
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DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name or Respondent I This Report Is: 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Cor . (1) Original 

(2) Revised . 
X 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 afl4 413, 
Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Le':i to 
Others in a similar manner to a utility departme t 
manner to a utility department. Spread the amo t(s) 
over lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. 

2. Report amounts in aocount414, Other Utility 
Operating Income. in the same manner as accounts 41 
and 413 above. 

3. Report data Iodines 7.9. and 10 for Natural Gas 
oompanies using accounts 404.1,404,2.404.3. 407.1 
and 407.2. 

4. Use page 16 (Notes to Financial Statement) for important 
notes regarding the statement or ncome for any account thereof. 

5. Give concise exptanalions concernrng unsettled 

1 
rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that 
refunds or a material amount may need to be made to 
the utility's customers or which may result In a material 
refund to the utility with respect to power o, gas pur­
chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues 
or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax et-

L. e 
No, 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

Account 

(a) 

UTI LITY OPERATING INCOME 

-405 

ered Plant and 

07 

4081 

feels together with an explanation of the major factors 
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues 
or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas 
purchases. 

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant 
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year 
resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas 
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to 
balance sheet, income, and expense accounts. 

7, If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders 
are app[cable to this Statement of Income, such notes 
may be attached at page 16. 

8. Enter on page 16 a concise explanation of only 
those changes in accounting methods made during the 
year which had an effect on net ncome, 1nciuding the 
basis or allocations and apportionments from those used 
• the preceding year, Also give the appro mate dollar 
e ect of such changes. 

. Explain m a footnote ,t the previous year's figures 
erenl from that reported in pnor reports. 

TOTAL 

Current Year Previous Year 

(b) (c) 

28 

34-39 92 746 852 
34-39 4.223,718 

21,403,972 
1 504 788 

0 
0 

0 0 
0 0 

797 869 671,169 
2.186 287 3 087 116 

25 15,750,822 16,715402 
25 246 690 0 
25 0 218 670 

10 938 401 6,883,255 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 _() 
0 0 

196 481 139 147,454,9 2 

26 194 649 

Year or Report 

December 31 , 2022 

Increase or 
(decrease) 

(e) 

49.778,076 
1 071 731 

647 926 
672.532 

0 
0 
0 
0 

126 701 
900 829 
964 580 
246 690 
218,670 

4 055 146 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

51 026197 

377 681 

NHPUC Page 11 
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DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

Year of Report 

December 31 , 2022 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

I I I TOTAL 
(Ref) I 

Line 
Ac.ro\unt 

Page 

I No. No. Current Year Previous Year Increase or 
(decrease) 

I 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

25 Net Utilitv Ooeratimi Income (Carried forward from'oaoe 11) 

~ 26 Other Income and Dedtktions 

27 Other Income \ 
28 Nonutilitv Ooeratina Income \ 
29 Revenues from Merchandisina. Jobbina. and Corttract Work !41 Sl 685 1,917 (1 ,233) 

30 (less) Costs and Exp. of Merch., Job. & Contract Work (416l 0 0 0 

31 Revenues From NonutillY Ooerations (417) \ 0 0 0 

32 (Less) Expenses ofNonutilitv Operations (417.1) \ (350) (159 (191) 

33 Nonooeratina Rental Income (418) \ 0 0 0 

34 Eauitv in Eaminas of Subsidiarv Comoanies (418, 1 l \ 0 0 0 

35 Interest and Dividend Income (419l \ 1,825.658 953,674 871 ,984 

36 Allowance for Other Funds Used Durina Construction (419, 1l \ 206,904 50,962 157,942 

37 Miscellaneous Nonooeratina Income !4211 \ 0 0 0 

38 Gain on Disposilion of Prooerty (421.1) \ 0 0 0 

39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) \ 2,034.896 1,006,395 1,028,503 

40 Other Income Deductions \ 
I 41 Loss on Disoosition of Prooertv (421 .2) \ 0 0 0 
I 

42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) \ 0 0 0 
f 
I 43 Donations /426.1 l \ 74,071 18,049 56,022 

I 44 Life Insurance C426.2l \ 0 0 0 

45 Penalties (426.31 \ 4,.250 162.835 (158,,585) 

46 Exoenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities (426.4) \ 33.415 34,498 (1,082) 

47 Other Deductions (426.5) \ (421 .578) 505,124 (926,702) 

48 TOTAL Olher Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 4 7l \ (309,842 720.506 (1 ,030.348) 

I 49 Taxes Aoolic. to Other Income and Deductions 

I 50 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.21 \ 0 0 0 

51 Income Taxes • Federal !409.21 \ 0 0 0 

52 Income Taxes - Other (409.21 \ 0 0 0 

I 53 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) \ 0 0 0 

54 (Lessl Provision for Deferred Income Taxes• Cr. (411.2) \ 0 0 0 

55 Investment Tax Credit Adi.• Net (411 .5) \ 0 0 0 

56 /Lessl Investment Tax Credits (420) \ 0 (859,554 859,554 

57 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Total of 50 thru 56) \ 0 (859,554 859,554 

58 Net Other Income and Deductions <Enter Total of lines 39.48,57) \ (2.344,740 (1 ,145 443 1,199,297 

59 Interest Charoes \ 

60 Interest on Lona-Term Debt 1427) 0 0 0 

I 
61 Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) \ 0 0 0 

62 Amortization of Loss on Reaauired Debt (428.1 l \ 0 0 0 

I 63 (less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) \ 0 0 0 

I 64 (Lessl Amortization of Gain on Reaauired Debt-Credit (429.1 l \ 0 0 0 

65 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Comoanies /430) 23 \ 2.208,896 7,106,006 (4,897,109) 

' 66 Other Interest Exoense ( 431) \ 397,291 237,768 159,523 

67 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Const- Cr.(432) \ (90.986) (23,067 {67,919) 

68 Net Interest Chan:1es (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 67) 2:615.201 7,320.707 (4,805,506) 

69 Income Before Extraordinarv Items (Enter Total of lines 25, SB. and 68) 28,0'i4, 188 22,397.066 5,627,121 

70 Extraordinarv Items 
71 Extraordinarv Income (434) '\0 0 0 

72 /Less\ Extraordinarv Deductions 1435) 0. 0 0 

73 Net Extraordinary Items !Enter Total of line 71 less line 72) 0 '\. 0 0 

74 Income Taxes • Federal and Other /409.3) 0 '\. 0 0 

75 Extraordinarv Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 73 less kne 74) 0 '\ 0 0 

76 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 69 and 75) 28.024.188 22.397.066 5,627,121 

L __ ----------- NHPUC Page 12 



000015000015

DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A
Name of Respondent This Re~ · Dale of Report 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNor1h Natural Gas ) Corp. (1) Original X (Mo, Da Yr} 

(2) Revised May 31s1 2023 
COMPARATIVE BAlANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 

Rtf Balance al 
Line Title of Account Pagt No. Beginning of Year 
No. (a) (bl (c) 

UTILITY Pf.ANT 

I 02 Uliify Planl (101 -108, 114) 17 762.854,824 
I 03 COMtruction WOfk in Progress (107) 17 14,655,310 
I 04 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Totol of ~n" 2 and 3) 777.510,134 
t 05 (LHSI Accum. P1ov. lorOop<. Amo<t. Dopf. (108. 111 , 11$) 17' (230,310,206) 

06 Nel Utility Pfllnl (Enlor lotll ol lne 04 IHB OS) 547.199,929 
07 Ut,lty Planl Adjuolmenla (118) 0 
08 Gas Stored Undlerg,ound.None1,1rrtM (117) 0 

09 OTHER PROPERTY ANO INVESlMENTS 

10 Nonutiily Property (121) 146.949 
11 (less) Accum. P,ow. for 0.pr and Amort. (122) (133.284) 
12 lntteS,tmetits, 11"1 Associeted Comp1nit1 (123) 0 
13 Investments In Subsidiary CompaniH (123.1) 0 
14 {Fo, Cost or Accounl 123.1 

15 Noncurrent Portion of Anowanoes 0 
16 Oilier lnvestmenlS (124) 0 

I 17 Special fundo (12S·· 128) 0 
! 18 Long-Term P<Ktfan of Oerivativ• As.sets {175) 0 
i 19 Long-Term Portion of OeNtlliY& Assets - Medgu (176) - 0 
I 20 TOTAL Olhtr Property and lnvtslmenls (TOlal io .. 10-13. 15-19) 13.665 

21 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS: 

22 Cosh(130 (798.267) 
23 Special O.posits (132-134) 0 
24 W.rkiog funds (13S) 0 
25 Temporar, Ctsh lnvestmenb (\3e) 0 
26 Notn Re<eivable (141) 0 
27 Cuslomer Accounts Receivable ("42) 23.259,104 
28 Othe, Accounts Receivable (143) 799,751 
29 (Less) Acct.Im. Prov. tor Uncollectib~ Acct.•Ctedi1 (1-'-') - (2..033.745) 
30 Notts Rtctiveblt: from Auodated Companies (145) 0 
31 Accounts A:ecetva~ hom AMoc. Companits (1481 . 0 
32 fut! Stocll{151) 1 469.329 

i 33 Fuel Stock Expenses Undtllribuled (152) - 0 
I 34 Rts~••ls (Eloc) •nd Extr• ctod Produces (Gas) (153) 0 
I 35 Planl Materialo and Operating SupplH (154) 5.910,648 

36 M1<chandise (1 SS) 0 
37 OUwr Materials and Supplin (156) 0 
38 Stores Expense Undillributed (163) 0 
39 Gas Stored Unde,g,ound - Cunenl (164 .1) 4,613,879 
40 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored end Htkl for P,oeessing (184.2-1&4.3) 90.614 
41 Prepayments (165) 5.520,520 
42 Adllanceo fo, Gos (188-1~7) 0 
43 l11terest alld Dividend$ Rectivable (171) 0 
44 ~ents Receivable (172) 0 
45 Accrued Ulilly Ravenua (173) 22868.034 
46 MiKalaneous Current and Accrued A5.sets (174) 967.474 

I 47 Derivative Instrument Aatets (175) 0 
I 48 (Less) Long•Term Portion of OeriVaWe lnst,uments Assels (175) 0 
I 49 Derivative lnst,umenl Aneta • Hedges (178) 0 
I 50 (less) Long•Term Po,,;o,., of Derivative lnslrumenls Asaels • Hedges (176) 0 

51 TOTAL Cunenl and Accrued As.$ets (Enter Total or Ines 22 thru 50) 62,667.341 
52 DEFERRED DEBITS 
53 Unamortized Debi Expenn (181) 0 
54 Ell'lraordin•f'J' Property Losses (\82.1) 0 
55 Unreoovorod Plonl and Regulalory Sludy Costs (182.2) 0 
56 Other Regulotory AosalS (182.3) 21 26,415,162 
57 Pr-. Sur and lnvast. Chargts (Gas) (183.1, 183.21 1,468,165 -58 Cle■ring Accounts (1&4) - (202,970) 

I 59 Temc,ofary Facilities (185) - 0 
60 Misceltaneous Oefer,ed Oebits (188) 22 48,758.740 
61 Oef. lossu from Disposition of U~Uly Pft. (187) 0 
62 Reseerch, Devel. and Oemonllralion Ell'.~nd. (188) 0 

j 63 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Oebt (199) 0 

i 64 Acc:um.,lated Deferred Income Tares (190) 0 

I 65 UmtCOYered Purchned Gas Costs (111) 0 
66 TOTAL Oefer,ed Debils (Enter Total of lines 53 lhru tS) 76.439.097 
67 TOTAL Assels and olher DebilS (Enler Total of lines 6, 7, a, 2~~ 1 &6) 686,320.032 

• Assoaaled company p8Vlously reflected as Ml now reflected on line 31 p,ge 8 and line 3e on page 10 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d) 

847 .932,381 
13,240.607 

861.172.988 
(249.582.833) 
611 ,590.155 

0 
0 

146,949 
(133,284) 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

13,665 

(44,979,438) 
0 

4,740 
0 
0 

37.291 ,338 
1111 .875 

(3.315,899) 
0 

1,385.038,758 
11,629.724 

0 
0 

7,232,230 
0 
0 

(608) 
0 

155.863 
5,609,916 

0 
0 
0 

30,763,515 
1,101,543 

0 
0 
0 
0 

1,431.643,556 

(7,315) 
0 
0 

33,264,323 

1,825,934 

(80.212) 
0 

36,204,997 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

71,207,727 
2,114,455,103 

Ye';; of Report 

December 31, 2022 

Increase or 
(decrease) 

(e) 

I 
I 
I 

85,077.557 . 
(1,414.703] 
83,662 854 

(19,272.627) 
64,390.227 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

OI 
0 
0 
O , 
0 
0 1 

(44,181 ,171) 
0 

4,740 
0 
0 1 

14,032 234 
312124 

(1 ,282,154) 
0 

1,385,038,758 
10,160,395 

0 1 
0 1 

1,321 ,582 I 
0 
0 

(608) 
(4,613,879)° 

65,2◄8 

89,396 
0 
0 
0 

7,895,482 
134,069 

0 
0 , 
0 
0 

1,368,976,215 ! 

(7,315) 
0 
0 

6,849,161 

357,769 
122,757 

0 
(12,553,743) 

0 
0 
0 
O r 

0 
(5,231,371) 

1,428,135,071 

NHPUC Page9 
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DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent I This Report Is: 

Liberty Ulililies (EnergyNorth Natural Gas (1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 
Oate of Report 
(Mo, Oa. Yr) 
May 31s12023 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES ANO CREDITS) 

line Ref. Balance al 

No. rnle of Account Page No. Beginning of Year 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 

2 Common Stock luuod (201) 124,147,058 

3 Pre(e,re<I Stock Issued (2(),4) 0 

4 Caoital Stock Subscribed (202. 2051 0 

5 Stock UabnilY for Conversion 1203, 206) 0 

6 Premium on Caoilal Stoel< 1207) 0 

7 Other Paid-In Capital (206-211) 0 

7B Accumulated 0Ul8r Como,ehensive Income 1219) .. (4,676,7551 

8 lnstallmenlS ReeelYed on Cap,lal Stock (212) 0 

9 fLessl Distounl on Caoilal Stock (213) 0 

10 (Less) Capital Stock Exoense (2131 0 

11 Retained Earninas (215, 215.1 , 2161 13 102,331,800 

12 Unaoo,ooriated Undistributed Subsidiarv Earnings (218.1) 13 

13 fLessl Re.,.,,uired Caoitat Stock 12171 0 

14 TOTAL Proorietarv Caoital (Enter Total of lines 2 lhru 14) 221 .802, 103 

15 LONG-TERM OEBT 

16 Bonds (2211 23 0 

17 (Less) RHc:quired Bonds (222) 23 0 

18 Advances from Associaled Comr>anies (2231 23 159,600,000 

19 011'8r Lona-Term Debi (224) 23 0 

20 Unamortized Premium on Lono-Tenn Debt (225) (321,8671 

21 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long. Tenn Oebt-Oebi1. 1226 0 

22 ILessl Cur,ent Por1ion of Lon11-Tenn Debt 0 

23 TOTAL Long. Tenn Debi (Ente, Total of lines 18 thru 22) I 159,278.133 

24 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

25 Obligaijons Under CaOitat Leases • Noneurrent 1227) 1,000,146 

26 Accumulated Provision for Prooenv Insurance 1228. 1l - 0 

27 Accumulated Provision for lniuries and Damages (228.2) . 0 

28 A0011m~lated P<l)vi$ion far Pensions and Benefits 1128.31 14,101 ,762 

29 ACQJm<faled M.scatlaneow Ol>eraling Provision (228.41 33,521 ,828 

30 Acaunulated P(cwision la< Rate Refunds (229) 0 

31 TOTA~ Other Noncunent l,,abt.ities (Enter Toi.I of lines 25 thru 29l 48,623,736 

32 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

33 Notes Payable (231 l 0 

34 Acccun1s Payable (232) 40 

35 Noles Payable lo Associated Companies (233) 0 

36 Ac~ unts Payable lo Auoaated Companies (2341 • 44 130,231,905 

37 Customer Deoot ils {2351 3,033,268 

38 Taxes Acaued (236) ... 25 (295,825 

39 Interest Acaued 12371 0 

40 Dividends Declared (2381 0 

41 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 

42 Matured Interest (240) 0 

43 Tax Collections Pavable (2411 0 

44 Miscellaneous Curren! and Attrued Liabilities (242l 18.805,269 

45 Obliaalions Under Caoital Leases-Cutrent r243l 413,679 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d) 

124,147 ,058 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(729,6931 
0 
0 
0 

130,355,987 

0 
0 

253,773,352 

0 
0 

159,600,000 
0 

(299,9211 
0 
0 

159,300,079 

603.012 
0 
0 

5,440.137 
24.617,774 

0 

30,660,923 

0 
3,419,934 

0 
1,506,811.289 

3,027,602 
0 

4,699,353 
0 
0 
0 
0 

33,911,365 
412,652 

Year of Report 

December 31 . 2022 

Increase or 
(decrease) 

(e) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,947,062 
0 
0 
0 

28,024,187 
0 
0 

31 ,971 ,249 

0 
0 
0 
0 

21 ,945 
0 
0 

21,945 

(397,134) 
0 
0 

l8,661,625l 
(8,904,054) 

0 
(17,962.813) 

0 
3,419,894 

0 
1,376,579,383 

(5.667) 
295,825 

4,699.353 
0 
0 
0 
0 

15.106,096 
{1,028) 

46 TOTAL Current and Ac:aued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 3 152. 188,337 1.552,282.194 1,400,093,857 

47 DEFERRED CREDITS 
-;is 

49 Customer Advances for Construction (2521 

50 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255 0 0 0 

51 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256 0 0 0 

52 Other Deferred Credits C253) 26 0 0 0 

53 Other Regulatory liabilities (254) 27 35,389.237 37,105,422 1,716.185 

54 Unamortized Gain on Reacauired Oebt (257) 0 0 0 

55 Accumulated Deferrred Income Taxes (28 t-283) 69,038,487 81,334,034 12.295,547 

56 TOTAL Deferred Credits !Enter Total of lines 49 thru 551 104,427,723 118,438.556 14.010,832 

57 
58 TOTAL Liabiliti'es and Other Credits /Enter Total of lines 14, 23. 31 

46and 56) 686,320,032 2,114,455,103 1,428,135,071 

• AUQ<:lated w,,pany pieviously reflected as net now reflected on ,ne 31 page 9 and line 38 on page 10 

NHPUC Page 10 
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000017000017

DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent I This Reportl s: 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1) Original 

(2) Revised 
X 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, 
Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to 
Others in a similar manner to a utility department 
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) 
over lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. 

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility 
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 
and 413 above. 

3. Report data for lines 7,9. and 10 for Natural Gas 
companies using accounts 404.1,404.2,404.3, 407.1 
and 407.2. 

4. Use page 16 (Notes to Financial Statement) for important 
notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof. 

l 
5. Give concise explana~ons concerning unsettled 

rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that 
refunds of a material amount may need to be made to 
the utility's customers or which may result in a material 
refund to the utility with respect to pewer or gas pur­
chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues 
or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef-

~ 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

Account 

(a) 

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

405 

07 

408.1 

Investment Tax 
Less Gains 

Losses from 

Losses from 
TOTAL 

feels together with an explanation of the major factors 
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues 
or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas 
purchases. 

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant 
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year 
resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect­
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas 
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to 
balance sheet, income, and expense accounts. 

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders 
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes 
may be attached at page 16. 

8. Enter on page 16 a concise explanation of only 
those changes in accounting methods made during the 
year which had an effect on net income, including the 
basis of allocations and apportionments from those used 
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar 
effect of such changes. 

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures 
are different from that reported in prior reports. 

(Ref.} 
Page 
No. 

(b) 

28 

Current Year 

(c) 

TOTAL 

Previous Year 

(d) 

34-39 141,060,323 92,746,852 
34-39 3 151,987 4,223,718 

22,051 .898 21,403,972 
832,256 1,504,788 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

797,869 671,169 
2,186,287 3,087,116 

25 15,750,822 16,715,402 
25 246,690 0 
25 0 218,670 

10,938,401 6.883.255 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

197,016,534 147,454,942 

26,730.044 28.572.330 

r-rT",nft"r:n 
....,. [J-7~.J) .... }> ,J 

Year of Report 

Oecembe, 31. 2022 

Increase or 
(decrease) 

(e) 

48 313,471 
1,071,731 

647,926 
672,532 

0 
0 
0 
0 

126 701 
900,829 
964,580 
246,690 
218,670 

4,055,146 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

49,561,592 

1,842,286 

NHPUC Page 11 
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DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

Name or Respondent Th s Report Is: 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1) Original X 

(2) Revised 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

(Ref,) 

Line Account Page 

No No. 

(a) (b) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

Current Year 

(C) 

TOTAL 

Previous Year 

(d) 

Year of Report 
-, 

December 31 , 2022 

I 
I Increase or 

(decrease) 
(e) 

25 Net Utilitv Ooeratina Income (Carried forward from oaae 11! 

-26 Other Income and Deductions 
27 Other Income 
28 Nonutility Operatina Income 
29 Revenues from Merchandisino, Jobbing, and Contract Work (415) !) 

30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merch., Job, & Contract Work (416) 0 0 0 

31 Revenues From Nonutilty Operations (417) 0 0 0 

32 (Less\ Exoenses of Nonutilitv Ooerations (417. 1 l (350) (1591 (191) 

33 Nonooeratina Rental Income (416) 0 0 0 

34 Eauitv in Eaminas of Subsidiarv Comoanies /418 1 \ 0 0 0 

35 Interest and Dividend Income (419\ 1,625,658 953.674 871,984 

36 Allowance for Other Funds Used Durina Construction (419,1) 206.904 50,962 157,942 

37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 0 0 0 

38 Gain on Disoosition of Property (421 . 1 l 0 0 0 

39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 381 2,034,898 1,006,395 1,028.503 

40 Other Income Deductions 
41 Loss on Disoosition of Prooertv C 421 .2\ 0 0 0 

42 Miscellaneous Amortization 1425\ 0 0 0 

43 Donations 1426.1) 74,071 18,049 56,022 

44 Life Insurance (426.2} 0 0 0 

45 Penalties (426.3) 4,250 162,835 (158,585) 

46 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Pot1t1cal and Related Activities (426.4) 33.415 34.498 {1,082) 

47 Other Deductions C426.5l {421,578 505.124 {926,702) 

48 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 4 7\ (309,842 720,506 {1,030,346) 

49 Taxes Aoolic. to Other Income and Deductions 
50 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (406.2\ 0 0 0 

51 Income Taxes - Federal 1409.2\ 0 0 0 

52 Income Taxes - Other (409.2\ 0 0 0 

53 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 0 0 0 

54 {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411 .2) 0 0 0 

55 Investment Tax Credit Adi. - Net (411 .5) 0 0 0 

56 /Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 0 (859,554 659,554 

57 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded (Total of 50 thru 561 0 /859,554 859,554 

58 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39,46,57\ (2,344.740 (1,145,443 1,199,297 

59 Interest Charaes 
60 Interest on Lona-Term Debt (427) 0 0 0 

61 Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 0 0 0 

62 Amortization of Loss on Reaauired Debt { 428 1 l 0 0 0 

63 /Less\ Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit 1429\ 0 0 0 

64 (Less\ Amortizatton of Gain an Reaaw ed Debt-Credit 1429.1 l 0 0 0 

65 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Comoanies (430\ 23 744,291 7.106,006 (6,361 ,715) 

66 Other Interest Exoense (431) 397,291 237,768 159,523 

67 {Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Const.- Cr.(432) (90,986) (23,067) (67,919) 

68 Net Interest Charaes (Enter Total or lines 60 thru 67) 1,050,596 7,320.707 {6,270,111 l 

69 Income Before Extraordinarv Items (Enter Total of lines 25,, 58, and 68) 26,024,168 22,397.066 5,627.121 

70 Extraordinarv Items 
71 Extraordmarv Income (434) 0 0 0 

72 /less) Extraordinarv Deductions (435) 0 0 0 

73 Net Extraordinary Items CEnter Total of line 71 less line 72\ 0 0 0 

74 Income Taxes - Federal and Other C409 3) 0 0 0 

75 Extraordinarv Items Alter Taxes {Enter Total of hne 73 less line 74) 0 0 0 

76 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 69 and 75) 28,024,188 22,397.066 5,627,121 

·--·-- NHPUC Page 12 
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DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

I 

I 
I ,_ 

Name or Respondent 1- This Report Js 

I 
Dale or Report ----

I 
. 

Year of Report 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1) Original X (Mo, Da

0 
Yr) 

(21 Revised Mav 31st 2023 December 31 , 2022 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 
I 

1. Report all changes in apprOj)lialed retained earnings, unappropriated retained 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capilal Stoel<. 

earnings. and unapproprialed undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year 6. Show separately lhe State and Federal income lax effect or 
2 . Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as 10 the items shown in Account 439, Adjustmen1s 10 Retained Earnings. 

retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounls 433. 436-439 inclusive). 7 Explain ,n a loolnote lhe basis for determining lhe amount reserved 
Show the contra primary account affected in column (b). or approprialed. If such reservation or approprialion is to be recunenl. 
3. State lhe purpose and amount for each reservalion or appropriation slale lhe number and aMual amounts lo be reserved or appropriated 

or retained earnings. as well as lhe lolals eventually lo be accumulated. 
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments lo Retained Earnings, reffecllng 8. If any notes appearing in lhe report 10 slocl<holders 8'8 applicable 

adjustmenls lo the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow by credit, to lhis statemenl. altach them al page 16 (Noles lo Financial Statements). 
then debit items, in that order. 

ConlraPrimary~ 
Line] Item Account Amount 
No. Affected 

lal (bl c , 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 2161 

1 Balance.Beoinnina of Year 102,331 ,800 

2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained eaminas accounts\ 
3 Adiustmenls lo Retained Eaminas IAccounl 439\ I 
4 Credit From AOCI Tax Pension Taxes 0 

5 Credit 
6 Credit 
7 Credit: 
8 Credit 
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Eaminqs (Accounl 4391(Enter Total or lines 4 thru 81 0 

10 Debit: 
11 Debil: 
12 Debit: I 

13 Debit 
14 Debil: 
15 TOTAL Debits 10 Retained Eaminas !Account 4391/Enter Total of lines 10 thru 141 0 

16 Balance Transfened from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.11 28.024, 188 
17 Aooroorialions of Retained Earninos /Account 4361 
18 
19 I 

20 
21 
22 TOTAL Aoorooriations of Retained Eaminas !Account 436\IT oral cl lines 18 Uvu 21 I 
23 Dividends Deelared,Preferred Stock CAccounl 437) 
24 j 

25 I 

26 I 

27 I 

28 I 

29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock /Account 4371/Total or lines 24 thru 281 I 

30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock /Account 438) 
31 
32 
33 
34 I 

35 I 

36 TOTAL Dividends Declared.Common Stock IAccounl 438\ITotal of lines 31 thru 351 
37 Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unaoorooriated Undislribuled Subsidiarv Eaminas 
38 Balance-End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15. 16, 22. 29, 36 and 371 130,355.988 I 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 2151 

Stale balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give accounling entries for 
any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year 

39 t 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 TOTAL Aooroooated Retained Eaminos /Accounl 21 Sl 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1) 

• 
Stale below Ille lotal amounl sel aside lhrough appropriations ol retained earnings. as of the end or the year, in comptianc.e 
with the provisions of Federally granled hydroelectric project licenses held by the respondent. If any reduc,rons or changes 
other than Ille nonnal annual credits hereto have been made during the year explain such items in a footnote 

46 TOTAL Aooroortaled Retained Eaminos-Amonization Reserve, Fede,al IAccounl 215.11 
47 TOTAL Aooroorialed Retained Eaminos (Accounts 215,215.1 )(Enter Total of lines 45 & 461 I 

48 TOTAL Retained Eaminos !Account 215.215.1.2161 !Enter Total of lines 38 and 471 I 130,355988 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (216.1) .-, 
49 Balance-Beginning of Year IDebit or Creditl 
50 Eauitv in Eaminos fOt' Year ICreditl IAccount 418.11 
51 !Less) Dividends Received IDebill 
52 Other Chances IExolainl I 
53 Balance-End or Year !Total of lines 49 lhru 521 0 

··- - ---- NHPUC Page 13 
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DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent I This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
Libeny Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1) Original X (Mo. Da, Yr) 

I (2) Revised March 31, 2023 December 31, 2022 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group 
annual stockholders report are applicable to this state- others. 
ment, such notes should be attached to page 16 (Notes 3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses per-
to Financial Statements). Information about noncash taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
investing and financing activities should be provided taining to investing and financing activities should be 
on page 16. Provide also on page 16 a reconciliation reported in those activities. Show on page 16 the amounts 
between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income 
with related amounts on the balance sheet. taxes paid 

Lineistructions for Explanation of Codes) 

==ii No. (a) 
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 
2 Net Income for Energy North (from page 12) 

) 

' 
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: 
4 Depreciation and Depletion 22,736,950 
5 Amortization of (Specify) Other 2,864,723 
6 Prepaids (89,396) 
7 
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 9,478,897 
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) 
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (1,405,996,443) 
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (6,933,346) 
12 Net Increase (Decrease) in Fuel Purchase Commitments 
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 3,419,894 
1 e (Increase} Decrease in Other Assets 

' 
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 1,378,544,633 
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 

18 Other: Miscellaneous 0 
19 Net Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Interest Expense 21,945 
20 Net (Increase) Decrease in Deferred Fuel Costs 
21 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Act1vlties 
22 (Total of lines 2 thru 20) . ,3 
23 
24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities: 
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): 
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) I 3, 0 ) 
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 

( e ) llowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 
31 Other: Cost of Removal 
32 
33 
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26b thru 33) (81,343,203} 
35 
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) 
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 
38 
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies 
41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) 
42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies 

44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 

NHPUC Page 14 
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DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent I This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Cor~(1) Original X (Mo, Da, Yr) 

I (2> Revised March 31, 2023 December 31, 2022 
;H FLOWS (Continued) 

4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used· 
Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments. 
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with (b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term 
liabilities assumed on page 12 (Statement of Income for the Year). (c) Include commercial paper. 
Do not inol\lde on this statement the dollar amount of (d) Identify separately such items as investments, 
leases capilalized per USofA General Instruction 20; In- fixed assets. intangibles, etc. 
stead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of 6. Enter on page 12 clarifications and explanations 
leases capita zed with the plant cost. 

Lineruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amount 
No. (a) (b) 
46 Loans Made or Purchased 
47 Collections on Loans 
48 
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 
50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 
51 Net (Increase) Decrease in 
52 Allowances Held for Speculation 
53 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 
54 Other: 
55 
56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in ) Investing Activities 
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55) ( '4 ' 
58 
59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 
60 Proceeds from Issuance of: 
61 Long-Term Debt (b) 0 
62 Preferred Stock 
63 Common Stock 
64 Other: -
65 
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 
67 Other: OCI 
68 
69 
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) 0 
71 
72 Payments for Retirement of; 
73 Long-Term Debt (b) 
74 Preferred Stock 
75 Common Stock 
76 Other: 
77 
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c} 0 
79 
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock 
81 Dividends on Common Stock 
82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in ) Financing Activities ~ 83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) 
84 
85 Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 
86 (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83) (44,181,171) 
87 
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year (798,267) 
89 
90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year (44,979,438) 

NHPUC Page 15 
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Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
Liberty Utirties (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1) Original X (Mo. Da, Yr) 

(2) Revised May 31st 2023 December 31 , 2022 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 

NHPUC Page 16 
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Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
Dec. 31 , 2022! 

SUMMARY OF PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION 

Line 
No. 

2 In Service 
3 Plant in Service Classified 
4 Pro ert Under Ca ital Leases 
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 
6 Com leted Construction not Classified 
7 Ex erimental Plant Unclassified 
8 Total Utilit Plant Total of lines 3 thru 7 
9 Leased to Others 

Item 

(a) 

Year of Report 

December 31 , 2022 

Total 

(b) 

788,328,597.36 

29,516,712.92 

817,845,310,28 

10 Held for Future Use 999,253.26 
11.,.._ ___________________ ...,....., ___________________ 1_3~,2_9_9~,0_54_._20--1 

12 A 
13 als of lines 8 thru 12 
14 Accumulated Provisions for De reciation, Amortization 
15 Net Utilit Plant Totals of lines 13 less 14 
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULA ED PROVISIONS 

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTI TION AND DEPLETION 
17 In Service: 
18 De reciation 
19 Amortization and De letion of Producin 
20 Amortization of Under round Stora e Land and Land Ri hts 
21 Amortization of Other Utili Plant 
22 Total In Service Tota ls of lines 18 thru 21 
23 Leased to Others 
24 De reciation 
25 Amortization and De letion 
26 Total Leased to Others Totals off lines 24 and 25 
27 Held for Future Use 
28 De reciation 
29 Amortization 
30 Total Held for Future Use Totals of lines 28 and 29 
31 Abandonment of Leas atural G 
32 Amortization of Plant A ition Ad tment 
33 Total Accum Provisions Should a ree with line 14 above 249,967,395.68 

NHPUC Page 17 



000024000024

DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A



000025000025

DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent 

Line 
No. 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
Dec. 31 , 20221 

SUMMARY OF PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION 

" 

Item 

(a) 

Year of Report 

December 31 , 2022 

Toi.al 

(b) 

3 Plant in Service Classified 788,328,597.36 41----:p=-,.;;;;.o--'e""'rt~ U-':-'n-'-d:--"e"-r ~C;::_a-:::,i,:-ta:,-l .,-:Lec.:.a-s_e_s ______ ...,... _________________ -+_.....;.==:.i=::..:..;.;:.;;..,i 

5 Plant Purchased or Sold 
6a--~c=-o-m----:-le--t-ed-:-::C--o--ns""'t'""ru-ct"""io_n_n_o..,.t""C,.,.la-s-s"'ifie-d-,------'t--------------------+---::-29:::-,--5.,..16,...,=-71.,..,2,..._ 9c-::2--l 
7 Ex erimental Plant Unclassified 
8---:T:::-o~ta...,.l..,.U....,ti"'"lit__,,,P..,.la_n_t --T-o-ta_l_o.,..f l-in_e_s_3-th_r_u __ 7------+-----------------+---8-17-,-84_5_,3_1_0-.2-8--1 

9 Leased to Others 101--H~e~ld~fo--r~F,...u;;;..tu~re-"-':-',U-se _____________ ___,, _______________ -+- --2-.-0-14-,9-1-6-.5,...3--1 

111------------------------------l------------- -4- -.;_;13;..:.;,2::.:9;..;;.9.:.;;,0.;;..54.;.c.=.;20'-,I 
12 A 28,219,103.73 
13 als of lines 8 thru 12 861,378,384.74 
14 Accumula e rovIsIons for De reciation, Amortization & De le 
15 Net Utilit Plant Totals of lines 13 less 14 
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PR 

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION ETION 
171--l~n~S=-e_rv_ice;;_;;_;_: ...,.,... ___________________ ...,_ _ __________ +-- ,-,-------1 
18 De reciation 19--A-m_o_rt-iz_a_ti_o_n_a_nd--=-D-e--,----,----N-a-tu-ra_l_G_a_s_L_a-nd- an_d_La_n _ __.,. __________ _ 

201--__,.;.A--m;..;.o;:;.;.rt,:-iz::.:a~ti,:-o'-'-n""'o-=--fU':::-n""dc.=~.,:.;-;.;:::-:"-'""'-'""""'..;;;.;;;;..;.nd~an-'"d;;;..L::.:a;.;.n;.;;;d-'-R""i""h.:.:.ts:;._ ___ ___, __________ __, 
21 Amortization of Othe 1---------,--------- ....... --,--:-_ ____________ _,,_ _________ --+-----'---'-'-'--'--'--~ 

22 __ r--'o-'-ta .... l __ ln .... S"-e'""rv-'-i-'-ce"--'-T--o--ta_l_s_o_1n_e_s_1_8-'-th_r .... u_2_.1'--__________ _,__ _ _______ _ 
231--L::.:e~a="'se;::_d;;;..t.;.;;o.,_;O;;;..t"""he.:;.;r..=s _ ___________________ ___....-_ ______ _ 
24 De recialion 25-- A,...m_o_rt..,.iz_a_,,ti-on_a_nd __ D_e_l_et-io_n _________________ _,__ ___________ ____ --1 

26tJ±~T~otta~lfLe~a~s~e~d~to~O:th:e:rs~T:o:ta:ls~o:ff=l:in:e~s~2=4~a~nd::::25::==========:::s=======•■■■■■■I 27 Held for Future Use 
2a __ o_e....._re_c_ia-"ti..;.o_n __________________ ____________ --+- ---------I 
29 Amortization 
30 Total Held for Future Use Totals of lines 28 and 29 
31 Abandonment of Leases Natural Gas 
32 Amortization of Plant A uisilion Ad'ustment 
33 Total Accum Provisions Should a ree with line 14 above 

'.}.'\ c\ JC.u •·\ 

!"''T"' ,, .... ~~ 

L1:12-0-~ ~ 1 

249,967,395.68 
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Attachment A

Name of Respondent 

Line 
No. 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
Dec. 31 , 20221 

SUMMARY OF PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION 

Item 

(a) 

1 UTILITY PLANT 2_1_n_S_e_rv_i-ce _________________________________ _ 

Year of Report 

December 31 . 2022 

Total 

(b} 

5 Plant Purchased or Sold 
61---=c""om"""-""re"°'te..;;,d""c='o;.;;n..;;,s_,;tr;.;,u..;;ct;.;;10.;.;n;;...n_o_t-=c""'1a_s_s.,.,ifi=-e""'d------------------------+---2--9-.3-6 __ 9_, 7--6--3-.3-8--1 

7 Ex erimental Plant Unclassified 
8--T-o"""ta_l_U_ti_lit_P_la_n_t _T_o_ta_l_o_f l-in_e_s_3_t_hr_u_7----------------------+---8-17-.-69_8_,-36-0-.7-4--i 

9 Leased to Others 
101--H_e_l_d~fo_r_F __ u-tu_r_e_U_s_e---------------------------------1---2-,0-1_4_,9_1_6-.5-3~ 

111--~~~=":--':-:'-;;;_;_;;""""'";;.....;;~re..;;,s,;;;_s _________________________ -+ __ .,;..13"''c::.24.,;..oc.e.6=.c0:::..:7..c.2:.:0:....i 

1
1231------:'.,..._..,..,..,-,-........ _--= __ .,.---,--------------------------+---2_8 ... ,2_1..;,9,._,1..;,0.;..3._7-'-13 

als of lines 8 thru 12 1,172,988.20 
14 Accumulated Provisions for De reciation, Amortization & De letion 
151-'-"'-N""e"'t"'u;;.;,t~ili~P=-,l,;,.a;;..;nt""'=T;;.;.ot.;.;;a_,;ls,;;,o"'f"='li""n"'es..;;,,;;,1;,;;3.;;;.le;;..;s""s.;..,1.;;.,4;.;..;;.;.==.;;;...;;;;..;;;;.=::..:.:..:"-'----------------+---=-:..::..,.::.=.='-'=:.=.;..:~ 

16 ___________ D_E_T_A_IL_O-'-F_A..c...CC..c.....c...UM-----'-U=LA--'-T---'E=D---'P---'-R--'-'O'-V'-'--IS""'l--"-O--'-'N...c.S _________ _ 
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

17 In Service: 
18 De reciation 
19 Amortization and De letion of Producln Natura1 Gas Land and Land Ri his 
20 Amortization of Under round Stora e Land and Land Ri his 
21 Amortization of Other Utili Plant 
22 Total In Service Totals of lines 18 thru 21 
23 Leased to Others 
24 De reciation 
25 Amortization and De letion 
26 Total Leased to Others Totals off lines 24 and 25 
27 Held for Future Use 
28 De reciation 
29 Amortization 
30 Total Held for Future Use lines 28 and 29 
31 Abandonment of Leas 
32 Amortization of Plant A ment 
33 Total Accum Provisi e with line 14 above Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32 

.3/i.i1 
\J cf 1 -i,,J\ 

,-Hft"'~.D 
L _ _, ___ .J 

249,967,395.68 
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Attachment A

Name of Respondent 

1 Repo<1 beloW the original cost ol gas plant 
• n service aCXA>rding to lhe presaibed aw:,un1s. 

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant In 
Service(Classified), include A=unl 102. 
Gas Plant Purchased or Sold: Aw:,unt 103, 
E"l"'rimental Gas Plant Undassified; and A=unt 106. 
Completed Construction Not Classified-Gas. 
3. Include in column (c) or (dt. as appropriale, 
correelions ol additions and retirements IOf' the 
current or preceding year. 
4. Endose in parentheses aedil adjustments of 
planl accounts lo indicale the negative effect ol 
such aCXA>unts. 
5. Oassity ACXA>un1 106 according to prescribed 
accounts, on an estimated basis W necessary, and 
indude the enlli4ls in column (c). Also to be 
induded in column (c) are entries ror rever$als 
of tentative distributions of p,ior year reported 
lfl column (b). Likewise W the respondent has a 

Line Account 
No. 

(a) 

1 1. lnt,nglble Plant 
2 301 Organization 
3 302 Franchises and ConsenlS 
4 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (1) 
6 2. Production Plant 
7 Manufactured Gas Production PJanl 
8 304 Land and Land Rights 
9 305 Structures and lmporvements 

10 311 Uquefied perttoleum gas equipment 
11 319 Gas Mixing Equipment 
12 320 Otller Equiprnenl 
13 Total Manufactured Gas Production Plant 
14 Natural Ga■ Production and Galherlng Planl 
15 325.1 Producing Lands 
18 325.2 Producing leaseholds 
17 325.3 Gas Rights 
18 325.4 Rights.of-Way 
19 325.5 Otller Land and Land Rights 
20 326 Gas Well Structures 
21 327 Field Compressor Station Slructures 
22 328 Field Maas. and R911 Sta. Structures 
23 329 Other Structures 
24 330 Producing Gas Wells-Wern Construction 
25 331 Producing Gas Wells-Wern Equipment 
26 332 Field lines 
27 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment 
28 334 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 
29 335 Drilling and Cleaning EquipmenI 
30 336 PurificaUon Equipment 
31 337 Other Equipment 
32 338 Unsuccessful Exploration and Oevel. Costs 
33 TOTAL ProducUon and Gathering Plant 
34 Producis Extraction Plant 
35 340 Land and Land Rights 
36 341 Structures and Improvements 
37 342 Extraction and Refining Equipment 
38 343 Pipe lines 
39 344 Compressor Equipment 
40 345 Gas Meas. and Reg Equipment 
41 346 Compressor Equipment 
42 347 Other Equipment 
43 TOT Al Products Extradion Plant 
44 TOTAL Nat. Gas Production Plant 
45 Mid. Gas Prod. Plent (Submit Suppl. Statement) 
46 TOTAL Production Plant (2) 
47 3. Natural Gas Storage and Proceaslng Plan 
48 Under Ground Storage Plant 
49 350.1 Land 
50 350.2 Rights-or-way 
51 351 Structures and Improvements 
52 352 wens 
53 352 1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights 
54 352.2 Reservoirs 
55 352 3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas 
56 353 Lines 
57 354 Compressor Station Equipment 
58 355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment 
59 356 PurlficaUon Equipmenl 
60 357 Other Equipment 
61 TOTAL Un<lerground Storage Plant 

This Report 1s; 
(11 Original 

Oa1e of Report 
(MO, Oa, Yr) 

(21 Revised I 0ec. 31 , 2022 

GAS PLANT N SERVICE (Ae<XJunts 101, 102, 103. and 1061 

significanl amount of plant retirements which have 
no1 been Classified to primary a=unlS at lhe end 
or the year. indude in cdumn (d) a tentative 
distribulion or such retirements, on an estimated 
basis, with appropriate contra entry to the aw:,unt 
for accumulated depreciation provision. Include 
also in column (d) rever$aJS ol tentative diSlri­
butions or prior year of unclassified retiremenlS. 
Attach supplemental statement sllow,ng the account 
distnbution of these tentative classif,cations 
in columns (ct and [dt. including the reversals 

ol the prior years tentative aw:,unt distributions 
of these amounts. Careful observance or the above 
instructions and the lex1s of Accounts 101 and 106 
will avoid senous omissions or the reported amount 
of raspondenrs plant actually in service a1 end 
of year. 

6. Show fn column jt) reclassifications or 
transfers wilhin utility plant accounts. lndude 

Balance at Addilions Retirements 
Beginning of Yea 

(b) (C) (dJ 

0 
250,950 

21,002,631 34,419,259 
21 ,253,581 34,419,259 0 

97,504 
852.167 

0 26,231 
691.821 43,561 

3.887770 3,367,959 
5.529,262 3,437.751 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 0 0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Year ol Report 

December 3 t 2022 

also in column (I) the additions or redudions or 
primary account classifications arising from 
distribution of amounts inilially recorded in 
A=unt 102. In showing the clearance of ACXA>unt 
102 in<;Jude in column (d) lhe amounts wilh respect 
to accumulated provision for depreciation, 
acquisition adjustments. etc , and show in column 

(fJ only Ille offset to tile debi1s or aedits 
dislributed in C04umn (I) to pnmary account Classifications. 
7. For Account 399, state the natu,e and use 
of plant lnduded in this account and a substantial in 
amount submit a supplementary statement showing 
the subaccount classificeUon al such plant confOf'ffling 
10 the requiramenlS of lhese pages. 
8. For each amount comprising the reported 
balance and changes in Aw:,unt 102 state lhe 
p,operty purchased or sotd. name ol vendor or 
purchaser, and date of transaction. 

Adjustments Transfers Balance at 
End of Year 

(e) (I) (g) 

0 
250,950 

143,090 55,564.980 
143,090 0 55.815~ 30 

97,504 
852.167 

113,626 139,857 
(157,460) 577,923 

67,832 7.323,561 
23,998 8,991 ,011 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 0 
0 

0 0 0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 
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DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent This Report is: 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

Dale of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103. and 106) (Continued) 

Line 
No. 

Account 

(a) 

55 Other Storage Plant 
56 360 land and Land Rights 
57 361 Structures and Improvements 
58 362 Gas Holders 
59 363 Purification Equipment 
60 363.1 Liquefaction Equipment 
61 363.2 Vaporizing Equipment 
62 363.3 Compressor Equipment 
63 363.4 Meas. and Reg. Equipment 
64 363.5 Olher Equipment 
65 TOTAl Other Storage Plant 
66 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminati 

67 364.1 
68 364.2 
69 364.3 

364.4 
364.5 
364.6 
364.7 
364.8 

70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 365.1 
80 365.2 
81 366 
82 367 
83 368 
84 369 
85 370 
86 371 
87 
88 
89 374 
90 375 
91 376 
92 377 
93 378 
94 379 
95 380 
96 381 
97 382 
98 383 
99 384 

100 385 
101 386 
102 387 
103 
104 
105 389 
106 390 
107 391 
108 392 
109 393 
110 394 
111 395 
112 396 
113 397 
114 398 
115 
116 399 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 

and Processing Plant 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 
LNG Transportation Equipment 
Measuring and Regulating Equipment 
Compressor Station Equipment 
Communications Equipment 
Other Equipment 

TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas 
Terminating and Processing Plant 

TOTAL Nat. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant 
4. Transmission Plant 

Land and Land Rights 
Rights-of-Way 
Structures and Improvements 
Mains 
Compressor Station Equipment 
Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equipment 
Communication Equipment 
Olher Equipment 

TOTAL Transmission Plant (4) 
5. Distribution Plant 

Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Mains 
Compressor Station Equipment 
Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General 
Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate 
Services 
Meters 
Meter Installations 
House Regulators 
House Reg . Installations 
Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 
Olher Prop. on Customers' Premises 
Olher Equipment 

TOTAL Distribution Plant (5) 
6. General Plant 

land and Lend Rights 
Slructures end Improvements 
Office Furniture and Equipment 
Transportation Equipment 
Stores Equipment 
Tools, Shop. and Garage Equipment 
Laboratory Equipment 
Power Operated Equipment 
Communication Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equipment 

Subtotal 
Other Tangible Property 

TOTAL General Plant (6) 
TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 

Gas Plant Purchased (See lnslr. 8) 
(Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instr, 8) 
E•perimental Gas Plant Unclassified 

TOTAL Gas Plant In Service 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

0 
96,980 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7,646 
104,625 

57,315 
952.003 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,896,019 

4,905,338 
5,009,963 

0 
0 
0 

11 ,710,542 
0 

138,182 
0 
0 

11,848,724 # 

376,710 
1,761,490 

366,964.216 
2,246,186 
8,592,345 
5.431,082 

198,967,012 
26.595,228 
27.070,444 

0 
0 

53,375 
0 

2,487,707 
640.545,795 

121.489 
25,864,673 
3,633,771 

1t ,420,704 
107,831 

4,359,715 
0 

862,889 
941,816 
869,377 

48,182,265 
0 

48,182,265 
732,369,591 

0 
0 

(58.906. 115) 
673.463,476 

Additions 

(C) 

0 

52,428 

52.428 
52,428 

26,785 

114.208 

140.993 

(18,807) 
10,385 

25,562,873 

982,130 
51 ,523 

9.119.602 
804.784 

7,897.553 

133.026 

85.364 
44.628,432 

(368,024) 
10,367 

2,036.815 

767,595 

52,622 
0 

1,302,247 
3,801,623 

3,801,623 
86,480,486 

(29,516,713) 
56,963,773 

Retirements 

(d) 

0 
0 

0 

757,435 

164.765 
40,286 
25,453 

987,939 

16.307 
16,307 

16.307 
1,004,246 

1,004,246 

Adjustments 

(e) 

(5,256) 
31 ,293 

26,037 
26.037 

0 

(72,194) 
135,697 

15,907 

9,304,968 
(2,291,865) 
(6,395,241) 

23,624 
720,896 

(144,143) 
(728,003) 

(41,817) 

(578) 

(914,541) 

(914,541) 
(520) 

Transfers 

(f) 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

Year of Report 

December 31, 20xx 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(g) 

0 
96.980 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7,646 
104,625 

57.315 
999.175 

31,293 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,896.019 

4,983,803 
5,083,428 

0 
0 
0 

11.737,328 
0 

252,390 
0 
0 

11,989,718 

357,903 
1,699.681 

391,905,351 
2,246.186 
9,590,382 
5,482.605 

217.226,816 
25,067,861 
28,547,303 

0 
0 

186,401 
0 

2,596,695 
684,907,184 

121,489 
25,352.506 

2,916,135 
13,415.702 

107,831 
5,126,732 

0 
915,511 
941.816 

2,155.317 
51,053,039 

0 
51,053,039 

817,845,310 
0 
0 

(29,516,713) 
788,328.597 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) Original 

Year of Report 

(2) Revised 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec. 31,2022 December 31, 2022 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108) 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments 
during year. 

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between 
the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, 
column (c), and that reported for gas plant in service, 
pages 18-19, column (d), excluding retirements of 
non-depreciable property, 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform 
System of Accounts require that retirements of 
depreciable plant be recorded when such plant is 

removed from service. If the respondent has a signi­
ficant amount of plant retired at year end which has not 
been recorded and/or classified to the various reserve 
functional classifications, make preliminary closing 
entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the 
plant retired. In addition. include all costs included in 
retirement work in progress at year end in the 
appropriate functional classifications. 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking 
fund or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year 

line Item Total Gas Plant Leased 

No, (c+d+e) Division Division to Others 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Balance Beginning of Year 
2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, 

Charged to 
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 
4 Exp. of Gas Pit. Leas. to Others 
5 Transportation Expenses-

Clearing 0 
6 Other Clearing Accounts 0 
7 Other Accounts (Specify): 0 
8 
9 TOTAL Depree. Prov. for Year 

{Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) 23,783,521) 0 0 0 
10 Net Charges for Plant Retired: 
11 Book Cost of Plant Retired 1,004,246 
12 Cost of Removal 3,122,235 
13 Salvage {Credit) (150) 
14 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret . 4,126,331 0 0 0 

{Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 4,126,331 
15 Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe) 0 

16 Adjust. to Reserve 
17 Balance End of Year {Enter 

Total of lines 1,9, 14, 15, and 16) {249,967,396) 0 0 0 

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications 

18 Production-Manufactured Gas (347,206) 
19 Prod. and Gathering-Natural 0 

Gas O 
20 Products Extraction-Natural 0 

G~ 0 
21 Underground Gas Storage O 
22 Other Storage Plant {30,449) 
23 Base Load LNG Term. and 0 

Proc. Pit. (3,271,243) 
24 Transmission (1,913,774) 
25 Distribution (202,650,692) 
26 General {41,754,032} 
27 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 26) (249,967,396) O 0 0 
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Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent 
Liberty U51iUes (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 
Date or Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
May 31 st 2023 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS !ACCOUNT 182.3) 

1. Report below the details called for concerning olher regulatory assets 
which are created lhrough the ratemaking actions or regulatory agencies 
(and not included in other accounts). 

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period or amortization 
in column (a), 

line 
No. 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Assets 

1 Phased in Revenue 

2 Deferral Decoupling Asset 

(a) 

131100-11142004 

131200-11182300 

3 Property Tax Adjustment Mechanism 131101-11182300 

4 FAS 158. Pension 170100-11182300 

5 NEG & KeySpan CTA 

6 Concord Steam Client Conversion 

7 Wofking Capital Wnter 

8 Wofking Capital Summer 

9 Olher Regulatory Asset 

10 Environmental 

11 Income Tax 

171700-11182300 

170300-11182300 

130801-11142004 

130802-11142005 

131600-11182300 

170700-11182300 

170900-11182300 

12 Rate case Recovery 171200-1182300 

13 1168-1820 Misc Current Assets moved to PTAM 

14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

TOTAL 
40 

Balance al 
Beginning 

of Year 

(b) 

1,185,212 

5,698,913 

4,747,098 

14.088,260 

41,503 

654,176 

26.415,162 

3. Minor items (5% or the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or 
amounts less than $250.000. whichever is less) may be grouped by 
classes. 

4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission Expenses" 

\Nritten off 
Durin Year 

Account 
Debits Charged Amount 

Credits 

(c) (d) {e) 

Rate Case Recovery 171200 2,568,653 

Accounts Receivable (8,649,212) 

Accounts Receivable 1.447,535 

Pens,on 1,541 ,760 

Amortization of Regulatory Assets {220,750) 

Amortization of Regulatory Assets 484,019 

Accounts Receivab! e 8,694 

Accounts Receiva e (64,842) 

Accounts Receivable (3,210,754) 

(803,595) 

Accounts Receivable 49.331 

(6,849.161) 

Year of Report 

December 31 . 2022 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

(1 ,383,441) 

14,348,125 

3,299,563 

12,546,500 

262,254 

170,157 

(8,694) 

64.842 

3.210,754 

803,595 

(49,331) 

33,264,323 
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-

Name of Respondent 
Liberty Utiltties (EnergyNorth Natural Gas I Corp. 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 
Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

Year of Report 

December 31 . 2022 

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (ACCOUNT 186) 

1. Report below the details called for concerning miscellaneous 
deferred debits. 

2 For any deferred debit being amorti:ted. show period of amorti:i:ation 
in column (a). 

Line Description of Miscellaneous 
No. Deferred Debits 

(a) 

1 Misc Deferred Debits 1920-1860 171710 

2 RIA-Environmental-Materials 1920-1863 170700 

3 RIA-Environmental-Purch Gi 1920-1864 See Above 
4 Regulatory Assets - FAS 1 O· 1929-1863 account zero 
5 Misc Deferred Debits 1920-1860 see above 
6 RIA-Environmental-Materials 1920-1863 See above 
7 Accounts with Activity In 186 regulatory account at 12/31/22 
8 Pension 170100 
9 PTAM 131101 

10 RLIAP 171100 
11 CTA 171700 
12 
13 1/VBS Clearing Accounts 500000 
14 500300 
15 502300 
16 505000 
17 800000 
18 804000 
19 804030 
20 804040 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
TOTAL I 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

(b) 

10 786,854 

37.808,294 

163,593 

-

48.758.740 

3 Minor items amounts less than $250,000 may be grouped 
by classes. 

Credits 

Account 
Debits Charoed Amount 

(c) (d) (e) 

5'436-8740 & 5200-9230 183,489 
2110-22821293(), 
2282/1920-1864 13,253,868 
2110-2282/2930-
2282/1920-1863 

1930-2830/3310-2160 163,593 
5'444-7350 

81140-1920-1863 

0 13,600,950 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(I) 

10,603,365 

24,554,425 

-
-
-
. 

(513,920) 
2,080,257 
(486,014) 
(33,116) 

389 
147,966 

1,386 
119,426 

974 
(1,363) 

(147,965) 
(120,812) 

36,204,997 
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Name of Respondent 
Lib81ty Utililies (EnergyNorth Nalural Gas) Corp. 

1 Report by balance sheet Iha particulars 
(details) (()ncerning long-term debt included in 
Account• 221 , Bonds, 222 Reacqui<ed Bonds, 223, 
Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Dlher 
Long-Term Debt. II information to meetthe slock 
exchange reporUng requirement ouUined in column (1) 
is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a 
speciftc reference to lhe repon fom, (i.e . year 
and com~ny tiUe) may be ,eported in COiumn (a) 
providld lhe fiscal years lor both lhe 10-K report 
and lhis report are CC1mpatible. 

line 
No. 

1 251000-11223000 

2 251000-11223000 

3 251000-11223000 

4 251000-11257000 

5 

6 211610 

7 189220 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

36 

Class and Series of Obligation and 
Name ol Stock Exchange 

NP• LU and EN S41 .8M 10YR@ 4 .49'J, 

NP-LU and EN $21 ,8M 15YR@ 4.89':fi 

NP-LU and EN S8.2M 15YR @ 4.89% 

NP. LU and EN S87.8M 15YR@4.22':fi 

Interest 

Interest 

587 419 Monthly 

2,438 Monthly 

This Repot\ Is: 
j 1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

Year of Report 

D~ember 31 , 2022 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221 222. 223. and 224) 

2. Fo, bonds anumed by the respondent , include 
in column (a} lhe name ot lhe ,ssuing company 
as well as a description of lhe bonds. 

3. For advances rrom Associated Companies, 
repor1 sapa,ately advances on notes and advances 
on open accounts. Designata demand notes as such, 
Include in colunv1 (a) names of associated companies 
from which advances were received . 

4. Fot receiv«s· cef'tificates. shOYI in column 
(a) lhe name of lhe court and date of court order 
under which such certificates were issued. 

5, In a supplemental statemen~ give 
explanatory particulars (details) for AocounlS 
223 and 224 of net cl1anges during lhe year. 
W\111 respect to long-lerm advances, show 
for eath company. (a) principal advanced 
during year, (b) inle,est allded to principal 
amount, and (C) principal repaid dunng 
year Give Comm,ssion 8l.lthorization 
numbers and dates 

6. If the respondent has pledged any of 
its long-term debt securities. give partic­
ulars (details) in a footnote U'lcluding 
name of Iha pledgee and purpose of the 
pledge. 

OulStanding INTEREST FOR YEAR HELO BY RESPONDENT 
(Total amount Redemp-

Nominal Date OUIStanding lion Price 
Dale of without reduction Reacquired Pe, $100 

of Maturity for amounts held Raia Amount Bonds Sinking and al End of 
Issue by respondent (in '4) (Acct. 222) Olher Funds Year 

(b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 

12/21112 12120/23 41,818.182 4.49% 

12/21112 12i20/27 21,818,182 4.89% 

12/21i 12 12/20/27 8,181,818 4.89% 

12/31117 12/31132 87,781 ,818 4.22% 

7049,029 

29,261 

7,078,290 0 0 
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Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent I This Report Is: Dale of Report Year of Report 
liberty Utililies (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Col (1) Original X (Mo. Da. Yr) 

(2) Revised May 31st 2023 December 31, 2022 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

1. Report the re,:onciliation of reported dearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 
net income for the year with taxable income 2. If the utility is a member of a group whic:h 
used in compuling Federal income tax accruals files o:msotidaled Federal lax return. re<:oncile reported 
and show computation of such tax accruals. net income with taxable net income as ~ a separate 
lndude in the reconciliation, as far as return were to be filed. indicating. however. intercompany 
pradicable, the same detail as furnished on amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. 
Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year State names of group members. tax assigned to eac:h group 
Submit a reconciliaUon even though there member, and basis of allocation, assignment. or Sharing of 
is no taxable income for the year, Indicate the consolidated tax among the group members. 

line Particulars (Details) Amount 
No. (a) (b) 

New Hampshire 
1 Book Income Before Taxes 39,458,997.65 
2 Provision for DeferTed Income Taxes and Other (11,185,091) 
3 Net Income for the Year (Page 10) 28,273,907 
4 Recon~ ing Items for the Year (26,964,347) 
5 Federal Income Taxes 0 
6 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books 
7 CIAC Received 794,157 
8 Regulatory Assets & LiabillUes 3,241,655 
9 

10 
11 DeducUons Recorded on Books Nol Deducted for Return 
12 Accounting Depreciation 22,656.282 
13 SO% Meals & Entertainment 7,492 
14 Lobbying 33,415 
15 Penalties 4,250 
16 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1,282,154 
17 UNICAP 1,184,915 
18 Gain on Asset Disposition 7.110 
19 
20 
21 Income Recorded on Books Nol lnciuded in Return 
22 AFUOC Equity (208,904) 
23 
24 
25 
26 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income 
27 Tax Oep<eciaUon (16,812.180) 
28 Repair Deduction (17. 145,517) 
29 Section 174 Deduction (6,820,797) 
30 Cost of Removal Paid (2,905,152) 
31 Tax Goodwill AmorUzation (19,379) 
32 Accrued liabilities & Other Liabilities (63,864) 
33 Environmental Obligations (8,904,054) 
34 Pension Accrual (304,052) 
35 Pension Contributions (2,786,227) 
36 Pension OCI Amortization (205,651) 
37 
38 New Hampshire Tax 250.000 
39 Federal Tax Net Income 12.244,651 
40 
41 Show Computation of Tax: 
42 
43 Federal Taxable lncome/(Loss) 12.244.651 
44 Deduct:Net Operating loss CalfYover (12,244,651) 
45 Federal Taxable Income After NOLs 0 
46 Tax Rate 0 
47 Federal Income Tax . 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
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Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent Thi•RepMls l:Date of Report Year of Report 
Liberty Utili~•• (EnorgyNorth Natural Gos ) Corp (1) Original X (Mo.ca, Yr) Oec.mber 31 . 2022 

(2) Revised t•Y 31 SI 2023 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID ANO CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give particulars (del1ils) of the combined accounts through (a) aceruats ctedi1ed to taxes 7 Do not inciude on lhis page entries with! 
prepaid and accrued tax 1ccoun1s .and show the accrued. (b) amo.nt• credited to proportion, of respe.;t to deferred income taxe5 or taxe5 
total taxes charged to operations and other prepaid taxes chargeabte lo current year, and cottected through payroll deduction or olherwise 
accounts during the year Do not inctude (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operahons pending trar1sminal of such ,axes to the taxing 
gasoline and other sales taxes 'lilhich have bHn or accounts other ltlan accrued and prepaid ta>< aulllonly. 
clla,ged to the aecounlS to ..i,;cll 1/le taxed accounts. 8. Show in colurm (i) lllru (p) how lhe 
mileriat was charged. If lhe actual or estimated 4. List tlle aggregate of eacll ~ind ol ta• in such !a><ed accounts were distributed. Show both lh• 
amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounls manner that tht total tax for each Sta1e and sub- utility dep,rtment and number of atX:Ount <:harged. 
in a footnote and designate 'Mlether estima1ad division can readity be ascet1ained. For taxes chorged to utility plant. show Ille 
or ac.tual amounts. 5. U any tax (Exclude Federal and state income number of Ille appropriate bolanc. sheet plant 
2. lndude on this page taxes paid during laxes) covers more lhan one year, show the required acoount or subaccounl. 
th& year and charged d~ect lo final accounts. information separately for eacil lax year, identifying 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one 
(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the year in column (a). utility department or account, state ir1 • footnote 
Ille amount. in bolll columns (d) and (e). The 6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 
baloncing of this pogo is not alfected by the prepaid tax accounts in column (r) and explain each 10. For NHPUC reporting purposes, taxes greater 
incfusion or these taxes. adjuslment in a footnote. Cestgnate debt adjust- 1/lan S25,000 should be reported separalel)' -

3. lnciude in column (d} laxes charged during ments by parentheses. others may be oonv,ine<I. 
lhe rear, t.8;'11:es charged to operations and olher 

BALANCE BALANCE 
BEGINNING OF YEAR ENO OF YEAR 

Taxes Taxes Paid 
Line Kind of TSJC Taxes Prepaid Ta.es Charged Duong Taxes A«n.,ed Prepaid Tues 
No. (See Instruction 5) Accrued (Incl. in Curing Year Year Adjustments (Ae<:ounl 236) (Incl , in 

, /Account 2361 Accounl 165) Account 1651 
/al /bl /cl fdl /el Ill !al !l\l 

j tncome Tax Receivable 295.82500 246,690.00 442,000.00 491,135.00 
2 
3 
4 
5 
8 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
,s 
,a 

--1I 
18 TOTAL 295,825 0 246,690 ◄42 000 0 491 , t35 0 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show ublily departmenl ..i,ere applicable and account charged.) 

Other Ulilily Otllerlncome E,'11:tr,otl;fioary OlherUliily Adjustment to 
Line Gas Departments iand Deductions Items Opn, lnoome Rel, Earnings Other 
No. (408.1 (408. 1. (408.2, (409.3) (408.1, (439) 

409.11 409.11 409.21 409.11 
(i) (j) (kl Ill 1ml rnl lol 

1 State Income Tax 246,690.00 
2 
3 
4 
5 
8 
7 
8 
g 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 TOTAL 246 690 0 0 0 0 0 0 

NHPUC Page 25 



000038000038

DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent This Report Is: IDate of Report Year of Report 
liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1) Original X (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) Revised May 31st 2023 December 31 . 2022 
I 

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED CREDITS (ACCOUNT 253) 

1 Report below the details called for concerning miscellaneous 3. Minor items amounts less than $150,000 may be grouped 
deferred credits by classes. 

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show period of amortization 
in column (a). 

Debits 
Balance at Balance at 

Line Description of Other Beginning Contra End of Year 
No. Deferred Credits of Year Account Amount Credits 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 NA 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 0 0 0 0 0 
I 
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Attachment A

Name of Respondent This Report Is_ Date of Report Year of Report 

liberty U lties (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1 ) Original X (Mo, Da. Yr) 

(2) Revised May 31st 2023 December 31 , 2022 

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor Items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
concerning other regulatory llabilnies l'hlich are created 254 or amounts less than $50,000. whichever is less) may 
through the ratemak1ng actions of regulatory agencies be grouped by classes. 
and not lncludable in other amounts) 

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period of 
amortization in column (a). 

DEBITS 

Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Account Credits Balance at 
No, Other Regulatory Liabilities Beg of Year Credited Amount End of Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Deferral Decoupling Liabillty • 8840 (892,203) 131200,11182313 8,269,056 9,161 .260 0 

2 Deferral Decoupling liability • 8843 (79,875) 131200,11182313 361 ,963 441 ,838 0 

3 Excess ADIT Regulatory Liability - Short Term 1,376,733 240900-11254000 2,977 1,373,756 

4 Excess ADIT Regulatory Llabillty - Long Term 34,984,582 260900-11254000 747,084 35.731 ,.666 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 TOTAL 35,389,237 8 ,633_996 10.350,182 37,105,423 
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: 
Liberty UUlities (EnergyN011h Natural Ga$ I Corp X 

Date of Report 
May 31st 2023 

GAS OPERA TING REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. Repart below naturar gas operating revenues for 
ead1 prescribed account. aM manufactured gas 
revenues in total. 

-2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed 
or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 

3 Report number of customers, COiumns 0> and 
(k). on the basis of meters. in addition to the number 
of "at rate accounts, except that where separale 
meter readings are added for billing purposes, one 
customer should be CO<Jnted for each group of meIers 

Line 
No. T,tte of Account 

18} 

1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES ~ 

2 480 Residential Sales 
3 481 Commercial & lndustnal Sales 
4 Small (or Comm.} (See IMlr.6) 
5 arge ◄ or Ind J (See Instr 6) 
6 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities 
7 ◄84 Unb1 ed Revenue 

added The average number of customers means lhe 
average of twelve figures at the close of each month. 

~- Report quanlit.es of na1ural gas sold on a per therm basis. 

5. If increases or decreases from previous year 
columns {c}, Ce) and ). are not derived from 

previously reported figures explain any Inconsistencies 
in a footnote. 

Total 
Current Vear Prior Year 

rb' ICI 

s 113,140,203 s 88.568,063 

s 73.516,612 s 53.249,385 

s 7,200 $ 9,600 

$ 

$ 

8 TOTAL Sales 10 Ultimale Consumers s 186,664,015 s 141 ,827,048 S 
9 483 Sates for Resale $ 5,194.220 $ 3657 912 _,,. 

10 TOTAL Natural Gas Servoce Revenues s 191 .858,235 $ 145.4~'.960 s 
11 Revenues from Manufactured Gas . / 
12 TOTAL Gas SeMce Revenues $ 191 .858.235 _s.,., · 145.484.960 s 
13 C 

.,,...,,,.,,,,. 
_,.,. 

14 485 lntracompany Transfers ./ 
15 487 Fo<leiled Discou~ts ,., s $ 

16 488 Misc. SeNioe Revenues ., $ 1.698.564 $ 1,410,594 
17 489. 1 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of 01hers through G,tl>enng Facilities 
18 489.2 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others lhro_?l'ransmission Facilities 
19 489.3 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others U>rOugh Distribution Facilities $ 12,457,735 s 15.726.508 $ 

20 489.4 Rev from Storing Gas of 01~,9'$-· 
21 490 Sales of Prod Exl from 111.it'Gas 
22 491 Rev from Nat. Gas f,ro:( by Others $ 

23 492 lncidenlal~ and 01 Sales 

24 493 Rent from Gas Property 
25 494 Interdepartmental Rents 
26 495 Olher Gas Revenues $ 17.734.664_ $ 13,405,209 
27 TOT Al. Other Operating Re.,.,nues s 31 .890.963 $ 30 542 312 s 
28 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues s 223 749198 s 176.027.272 $ 

29 (Less) 496 Provision for Rate Refunds 
30 TOT Al. Gas Operating Revenues Nel of Provision for Refunds S 223.749.198 s 176.027.272 $ 
31 Dist Type Sales by Stales ~nc. Main Line Sales to ReSid and Comm Cus $ 186,664.015 s 141,827,048 s 
32 Main Line lndusttial Sales ncl. Main L;ne Sales to Pub , Authorities! $ . s $ 

33 Sales for Resale $ 5.194,220 s 3.657,912 $ 

34 Olller Sales 10 Pub. Aulh. I.Local o,sl. Onlyl 
35 Unbilled Revenues $ s s 
36 TOT AU Same as I.me 1 o. Columns lb\ and l <fl s 191 ,858.235 $ 145,484.960 s 

Unbilled Revenues renected In Gas Ser,,ce Revenue accounts 
Please see page 50 as a suppliment 10 page28 for gas revenue accounts not included here 

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales. Account 481 
may be classified according 10 the basis of 
elassifealion (Small or Commerc:.ial. and Large or 

Industrial) regularly used by the respondent ~ 
suet, basis of classification is not generally 

greater than 200,000 0th per year or approximately 
800 Dth per day of nonmal requirements. (See 
Account 481 of lhe Unifonm System of Accounts. 
Explain basis of classification in a footnote.> 

OPERATING REVENUES ~ 

.-

BASE GAS 
Current Year Prior Year Current 'tw.lr PnorYear 

fd l tel ~m lo) 
_..,,. 

53,169112 s 50,40:; !'W $ 59,971 .090 s 38.160.167 

28,062.020 s . , 1(1~ _$47 $ 45.454.591 s 28.053.538 

/ 81.231133 s 75,603,743 $ 105,425.682 s 66.213 705 

81,231.133 s 75,603,743 s 105,425.682 s 66.213 705 

81 ,231.133 s 75.603,743 s 105,425,682 s 66.213.705 

12,416.251 $ 15.721 .356 $ 41 .483 s 5 152 

12 416 251 s 15,721356 s 41.483 $ 5152 
93,647.384 s 91,325,100 $ 105.467.165 $ 66.218.857 

93.647.384 s 91.325,100 s 105,467,165 s 66.218.857 
81 ,231.133 $ 75.603,743 s 105,425.682 s 66,213,705 

$ . s - $ 
$ s s 

$ s s 
81 ,231.133 s 75603743 s 105 425 682 s 66.213 705 

·' 

Year of Report 

December 31 2022 

7. See page 7, Important Changes 
During Year, tor important new 
territDfY added and important rate 

increases or decreases, 

OEKATHERM OF AVG. NO. OF GAS 
NATURAL GAS CUSTOMERS PER MO, 

Current Year Prior Year Current Year Pnorvear 
(I>} I i) II) ikl 

5,893,302 5,897,564 85,991 85,6381 

4,586881 4,459.092 10.656 10,621 

10,480.1 84 10.356.655 96.647 96.259 

10,480 184 10,356,655 96,647 96.259 

10,480,184 10,356.655 96,647 96.259 

5.322 960 6 .102.457 2031 214~ , 

5.322.960 6.102.457 2.037 2,345 
15,803,144 16.459.112 98683 98604 

15 803 144 16459112 98683 98604 
10,480,184 10.356,655 96.647 96,259 

-
10.480.184 10,356,655 96.647 96.259 
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Nalural Gas ) Corp. 

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for 
eaell presaibed account. and manufac:tured gas 
revenues in total . 

2 Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed 
°' any mixture of natural and manufacttJred ga$. 

3. Repcrt number of o,stomers. columns (j) and 
CK). on the basis or meters. in addition 10 the number 
or flat rate accounts: except that wllere separa1e 
meter readings are added for billing purposes. one 
o,stomer should be counted for each group of meters 

Line 
No. TiUe of Account 

X 

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

added. The average number of customers means the 
average of twelvtt figures al the Close of eaell month. 

4. Report quantities of natural gas sold on a per therm basis. 
5. If inaeasas or decreases from previous year 

columns (c). (e) and (g). are not denved from 

previously repcrted figures e,plain any inconsisteneies 
in a footnote. 

Total 

Date of Report 
May 31 sl 2023 

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales. Account 4B1 
may be Classified according to the basis of 
elassifcati011 (Small or Commercial. and Large or 
Industrial) regula~y used by the respondent ~ 
such basis of Classification is not generally 

greater lhan 200,000 Dlh per year or approximately 
800 Dlh per day of normal requirements. (See 
Account 481 of the Uniform System of A«ounts. 
Explain basis of classification in a footnote.) 

OPERATING REVENUES 
BASE GAS 

Year of Repcrt 

December 31 . 2022 

7 See page 7. Important Changes 
During Year, for important new 
lerritory added and important rate 
increases or decreases. 

DEKATHERM OF AVG. NO. OF GAS 
NATURAL GAS CUSTOMERS PER MO 

I 

Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Cument Year Prior Year 
la\ lb\ (C) Cd) Cel (f) Cal (hl Ci) /il (kl 

1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES .. 
2 480 Resioential Sales $ 113.140.203 $ 88.568.063 $ 53,169.112 s 50,407.897 s 59,971 .090 s 38,160,167 5.893,302 5,897,564 85.991 85,6381 3 481 Commercial & Industrial Sales 
4 Small (or Comm ) (See lnstr.6) $ 73,516.612 $ 53.249.385 s 28,062.020 s 25.195.847 s 45,454,591 $ 28,053,538 4.586,881 4,459,092 10.656 10,621 5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr 6) 
6 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities $ 9.600 $ 9.600 
7 484 Unbilled Revenue 
8 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers $ 186,666.415 $ 141.827.048 s 81.231.133 s 75.603.743 $ 105,425.682 s 66,213.705 10,480,184 10,356,655 96.647 96.259 9 483 Sales for Resale $ 5,194.220 $ 3,657,912 
10 TOTAL Natural Gas Service Revenues $ 191 ,860,635 s 145.484,960 $ 81 ,231,133 $ 75,603.743 s 105,425.682 $ 66,213,705 10.480.184 10,356.655 96,647 96.259 1 11 Revenues from Manufactured Gas 
12 TOT AL Gas Service Revenues $ 191,860.635 s 145,484,960 $ 81.231 ,133 s 75.603,743 $ 105,425,682 s 66,213.705 10,480,184 10,356,655 96,647 96.259 1 13 

14 485 lnlracompany Transfers 

I 15 487 Forfeited O,sc:ounts s . s . 
16 488 Misc. Ser\'ice Revenues s 1,698,564 s 1.410.594 
17 489. 1 Rev. from Trans. of Gas Of Others through GaIhering Facilities 
18 489.2 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others lhrough Transm,sSion Facililies 
19 489.3 Rev. from Trans. OI Gas of Others through Distribution Facilities s 12,457,735 $ 15,726.508 s 12,4f6.251 $ 15,721,356 $ 41,483 s 5,152 5,322,960 6.102.457 2.037 2,345 I 

I 
20 489.4 Rev from Stonng Gas of Others 
21 490 Sales of Prod. Ext from Nat. Gas 
22 491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others s . 
23 492 Incidental Gaso'lne and Oil Sales 

I 
24 493 Rent from Gas Property 
25 494 Interdepartmental Rents 
26 495 Othet' Gas Revenues s 17"729,6« s 13.405.209 
27 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues $ 31 .885.943 $ 30,542.312 $ 12,416.251 s 15.721.356 $ 41 ,483 $ 5.152 5.322.960 6.102.457 2.037 2,345 28 TOTAL. Gas Operating Revenues s 223.746,578 $ 176.027.272 s 93,647.384 $ 91.325.100 s 105.467.165 s 66,218.857 15.803.144 16.459.112 98.683 98.604 29 (Less) 496 Provision for Rate Refunds 
30 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds s 223. 746.578 s 176.027.272 s 93,647,384 s 91 ,325.100 s 105,467.165 s 66.218.857 15.803.144 16.459.112 98.683 98,604 31 Dist. Type Sales by Slates nc. Main Line Sales to Resid and Comm Cus s 186,666,415 s 141,827,048 $ 81,231,133 s 75.603,743 $ 105,425,682 s 66,213.705 10.480.184 10.356.655 96.647 96.259 32 Main Line Industrial Sales (lnel Main Line Sales to Pub. Authorities) s . $ $ . s s $ 
33 Sales for Resale $ 5 .. 194 220 s 3,657,912 $ s s $ . I 34 Other Sales lo Pub. Auth. i Local Dist. Only) 

I , 35 UnbLled Revenues $ $ s . s s s . . . 
I 36 TOTAL [Same as line 10, Columns Cb) and Cdl $ 191 ,860.635 $ 145,484,960 s 81.231 ,133 s 75.603.743 $ 105.425.682 s 66,213.705 10.480,184 10.356.655 96.647 96.259 Unbilled Revenues reflected ,n Gas Service Revenue accounts 

Please see page 50 as a suppliment lo page28 for gas revenue accounts not included here NHPUC Page 28 ______________________ i 



000042000042

DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A



000043000043

DG 23-067 
Record Request #2 

Attachment A

Name of Respondent 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. 

This Report ls: 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 
I Dale of Report 
j(Mo, Da, Yr) 
May 31st 2023 
I 

Year of Report 

December 31, 2022 

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES (ACCOUNT 489.3) 

1. Report revenues and Dth of gas delivered by zone of Delivery by 3. Other revenues include reservation charges received plus usage 
Rate Schedule. Total by Zone of Delivery and for an zones. II respondent charges for transportation and hub services. 
does nol have separate zones, provide totals by rate schedule. 4. Delivered Dth of gas must not be adjusted for discounting, 
2. Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized overruns 5. Each incremental rate schedule and each individually certified rate 
must be reported separately. schedule must be separately reported. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

Zone of Delivery, 
Rate Schedule 

(al 
Transportation 

OTHER REVENUES 

Amount for 
Current Year 

Cb) 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(cl 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Amount for 
Current Year 

Cdl 
12,457,735 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(el 
15,726,508 

DEKATHERM OF NATURAL GAS 

Amount for 
Current Year 

(f) 
5,322,960 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(g) 
6,102,457 
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NAME OF RESPONDENT. 

!
This Report Is: Dale of Report Year ol Report 

Liberty Utilities (EnerijyNorth Na1ural Gas) Corp. (1) Original X May 31st 2023 
(2) Revised December 31 , 2022 

GAS OPERATING REVENUES by Tariff Sheels 

1 Complete the following information for the calendar year ending December 31 according to the column headings. 

2 The average number of customers should be the number of bMls rendered during ll>e year divided by the number of t>lling periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly). 

Number of 

'

Line Rate Number of Therm Use per Revenue per Customers in 
No. OHiQnation GAS SERVICE TARIFFS Revenue• Therms Customers Customer Therm Units $old Previous Year 

fbl (cl (dl (e) <n Cal 
1 
2 Residenlial Sales 
3 GR-3 Residential Heating 
4 8ase Ravanues S47.787 775 54,559,432 77717 76,480 
5 COG Revenues SSl.417199 I 6 Other Revenues (LDAC) 56495.831 
7 Tolal S105,700.804 54,559,432 77 717 702 1.937351641 76.480 I 
8 GR-1 Residenbal Non•HeaUng 
9 Base Revenues S988,689 792.548 3.461 

3,5941 10 COG Revenuu S779.212 
11 Other Revenues (LDAC) S96.078 
12 Tolal S1.863.979 792,548 3,461 229 2.351879585 3.594 I 
13 GR,4 Resi<lenlial Healing Low Income 
14 Base Revenues $1,949.293 3 551.270 4,801 5,565 
15 COG Revenues S1,838.054 
16 Other Revenue• (LDAC} $425.623 
17 Tolat S◄ . 212. 970 3.551.270 4.801 740 1186327506 5,565 
18 NA Residenlial Non-Heating low Income 
19 Base Revenues 
20 COG Revenue• 
21 Olher Revenues (LDAC> 
22 Total so 0 0 0 0 0 
23 
24 Total Residential Heating• Combined 
25 Base Revenues $49. 737 .()67 58..110,702 82 518 B2,045 
26 COG Revenues S53,255,253 
27 Other Revenue (LOAC) 56,921.454 
28 Total S109.913 774 58.110.702 82,518 704 1.891454935 82,045 
29 Total Re5idential Non-Heating • Combined 
30 BaH Revenues $988.669 792.546 3,461 3,594 
31 COG Revenues S779,212 
32 Olher Revenue {I.OAC) 596,078 
33 Total S1,863.979 792,548 3,461 229 2.351879585 3,594 
34 Tot.it Residential (Heating & Non-Healing) 
35 Base Revenues S50.725,758 58,903,250 85,979 65,838 
36 COG Revenues S54.034,465 
37 Other Revenue (LOAC) S7.017,532 
38 Total S111,777 753 58,903,250 85,979 685 1.897&4999 85.838 
39 
40 Commercial and lndu51rial Sales Service 
41 GC-41 C&I Low Annual Use. High Peak Period u •• 
42 Gl-41 Base Revenues S13,026.975 18,198,892 8,586 e.530 I 
43 COG Revenues S16,631 .170 
44 Other Revenues (LOAC) S1 ,&43,872 
45 Total S31 ,302.017 18.198.892 8,586 2.120 1.719995793 8.056 I 
46 GC-42 C&I Medium Annual Use, High Peak Period Use 
47 Base Revenues 56,931 ,587 14 717.911 771 764 
48 COG Revenues S13,723,455 I 49 Other Revenues (LDAC) $1 ,335.689 
50 Total S21.990. 711 14.717.911 771 19,079 1.494146219 700 I 
51 GC-43 C&I High Annual Use. High Peak Period Use 
52 GC-44&45 Base Revenues $1 ,359,027 4.266.005 43 

461 53 COG Revenues S3,830,844 
54 Other Revenues (LOAC) $391 .145 
55 Tolat S5.581 .016 4.266,005 43 98,499 1.30825325 261 
56 GC-51 C&t low Annual Use, Low Peak Period Use 
57 Base Revenues S1 ,429.801 3,114,336 1,050 

1.0491 58 COG Revenues S3.037.291 
59 Other Revenues (LDAC) S290,410 
60 Total 54,757.503 3.114.336 1.050 2.965 1.527613985 1,0191 
61 GC-52 C&I Medium Annual Use. Low Peak Period Use 
62 Base Revenues $1.096.894 3,481,943 202 198 
63 COG Revenues S3.406,638 I 64 Other Revenues (LDAC) S325,340 
65 Tolal S4,82B.B73 3,481.943 202 17,213 1 386832725 4,474 I 
66 GC-53 & GC-54 C&I High Annual Use, load Factor <>90 
67 IINATGC-58 Base Revenues $309,420 2,112,451 14 15 
68 COG Revenues S1,936,836 
69 Other Revenues (LOAC) S200.680 
70 Tolal S2.446.936 2,112,451 14 148,346 1158339281 12 
71 Tot.ii Commercial and lnduslrial Sales Ser,,ce 
72 
73 Total C&I Sales Service • Combined 
74 ease Revenues S24,153.685 45,891,538 10,668 10,621 
75 COG Revenues S42.566.233 
76 Olher Revenue (LOACJ $4.187,136 
77 Total S70,907.065 45,891,538 10.568 4,302 1.545100&42 10,621 

• Revenue does not include Unbilled Revenues 
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"IAME OF RESPONDENT: 

j
!Thi• Report Is. Date ol Report Year of Report 

Liberty U1ili1ies (Ene,gyNOl1h Natural Gas) Corp. 1) OnginaI X May 31st 2023 
21 Revised OIQ4,.,ber 31 2022 

GAS OPERA TING REVENUES by TariH Sheet• 

1 Complete the following information for the calendar year ending December 31 according lo the column headings. 

2 The average number of customers shol.lfd be the number of bill$ rendered during the year divided by the number or bJl1ng period, during the year {12 If all blw....gs are made monthly)_ 

Humber of 

!Lino Number or Thenn Use pttr Revenue per Customers in 
No. Rale Deskmation GAS SERVICE TARIFFS Re-.enue • Thom,s Customers Customer Tl>em, Units Sold Prewo1.1s Veer 

78 Convner<:ial and Industrial Transportation Service 
79 GC--41 C&I Low Annual Use, High Peak Potiod Use 
80 Base Revenues $2,132,071 4.083,437 967 1,104 
81 Other Revenues (lDAC) S372,762 I 
82 Total S2.504,833 4,083,437 967 4,222 0.613412957 1,169 I 
83 GC-42 C&I Medium Annual Use. High Peak Period Use 
84 Base Revenues 56.277,815 14.712.890 601 678 
85 Other Revenues (LOAC) $1,349.440 I 
86 Total $7,627,255 14.712,890 601 24,500· 0.518406307 6701 
87 GC-43& 45 C&t High Annual Use. High Peak Period Use 
88 GC44 Base Revenues $1983,429 6,904,406 36 411 
89 Other Revenues (LOAC) 5634.449 
90 Total S2.617,878 6,904,406 36 191,576 0.379160561 371 
91 GC-51 C&I Low Annual Use, Low Peak Period Use 
92 lhlse Revenues $294,257 688.783 206 253 
93 Olher Revenues (lOAC) $64,873 I 
94 Total $359,129 686,783 206 :l.342 0.5213967 41 275I 
95 GC-52 C&I Medium Annual Use, Low Peak Period Use 
96 Base Revenues S1 , 160.212 4.379.800 179 2161 
97 Olher Revenues (LOAC) $411 046 
98 Total S1,571,258 4,379,800 179 24,463 0.358751135 221 
99 GC-53 & GC-54 C&I High AMual Use. low Peak Period Use 
100 GC-58 Base Revenues $2,286,531 22.467,227 47 53 
101 Other Revenues (LOAC) S2 103932 
102 Total S4 390463 22 467 227 47 413,792 0.195416329 55 
103 
104 TotaJC&I Transportation Service-Combined 
105 Base Revenues $14,134,315 53,236,543 2.036 2,345 
106 Olhet Revenue (LDAC) 54936$02 
107 Total $19070.817 53 236 543 2036 26142 0,358227937 2345 
108 
109 C&I Special Conlracl Sales Seivice 
110 Base Revenues 
HI COG Revenues 
112 Otho, Revenues (lOAC) 
113 Total C&I Special Convact sales Sotvico $0 0 0 0 0 0 
114 
115 C&I Spetial Contract Fim, Transportation Service 
116 Base Revenues 
117 Olher Revenues (LOAC) 
118 Total C&I Special Contract FT Service so 0 0 0 0 0 
119 
120 C&I Special Contract tntemvplible Transportation Service 
121 Base Revenues 
122 Olhot Revenues (LOAC) 
123 Tolal C&I Special ConJract IT Ser.ice so 0 0 0 0 0 
124 
125 C&I Special Contract Transporta1ior. (flrm & IT) 
128 Base Revenues so 
127 Olher Revenue (LOAC) so 
128 Total so 0 0 0 0 0 
129 
130 C&I Special Contract (Sales & Transportation) 
131 Base Revenues $0 
132 COG Revenues so 
133 Other Revenue (LOAC) so 
134 Total so 0 0 0 0 0 
135 
136 Total C&l (Salas. Transporlatior. & Special contract) 
137 Base Re..,enu,es $14,134.315 53.236.543 2,036 12.965 
138 COG Revenues so 
139 Olher Revenue (LOAC) $4 936 $02 
140 Total S19070817 53 236 543 2036 26,142 0.358227937 12965 
141 
142 Total Residenlial & Commercial and Industrial 
143 Base Revenues $89,013,756 158,031 ,332 98,683 109,225 
144 COG Revenues S96.600.698 
145 Other Revenue /LOAC\ $16 141171 
146 Total 201,755,624 158.031.332 98,683 1,601 1.276681159 109,225 

• Revenue does no1 inciude Unbilled Revenue, 
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Record Request #2 

Attachment A

NAME OF RESPONDENT. 

l
:This Report Is. Date of Report Year of Report 

Liberty Utjlities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp (1) Original X May 3 I st 2023 
(2) ReY1sed December 31 2022 

CAPACITY EXEMPT TRANSPORTATION 

1 Complete the following information for the calendar year ending December 31 according to the column headings. 

2 The average number of wstomers should be lhe number of bills rendered during the year divided by lhe number of biiling periods during !he year(12 d all billings are made monthly). 

PeakMoolh Number of 
Line Rale GAS SERVICE TARIFFS - CAPACITY EXEMPT Peak Month Therms in Number of Cuslomers in 
No. Designalion TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMER CLASSES Revenue Therms Therms PreviOU$ Year Cuslomers Previous Year 

1 Commercial and Industrial Transportation Service 
2 G-41 C&I Low Annual Use, High Peak Period Use 
3 Base Revenues $2911 

4 Other Revenues (I.OAC) $509 
5 Tola! $3,420 5.667 1.457 1.291 2 2 
6 C&I Medium Annual Use. High Peak Period Use 
7 G-42 Base Reveoues $296,00t 
8 Other Revenues (I.OAC) 563.627 
9 Total $359,628 742,282 139,753 126.424 17 17 
to C&t High Annual Use, High Peak Period Use 
11 G-43 Base Revenues S515.496 
12 Other Revenues (I.OAC) $168,106 

13 Total $663,602 1,980,022 347.234 321,275 5 6 
14 Managed Expansion Program. C&I I.ow Annual Use 
15 G-44 Base Revenues so 
16 Other Revenues (I.DAC) so 
17 Total so 0 0 0 0 0 
18 Managed Expansion Program. C&I High Annual Use 
19 G-46 Base Revenues so 
20 Olher Revenues (I.DAC) so 
21 Total so 0 0 0 0 0 
22 C&I Low Annual Use, Low Peak Period Use 
23 G-51 Base Revenues S3,848 
24 Oll18r Revenues (LDAC) $846 
25 Total $4.696 9,797 2.412 975 0 1 
26 C&I Medium Annual Use, I.ow Peak Penod Use 
27 G-52 Base Reva nues so 
28 Other Revenues (lDAC) so 
29 Tolal so 0 0 0 0 0 
30 C&I High Annual Use. Low Peak Period Use 
31 G-53 Base Revenues 5612,842 
32 Other Revenues (LDACI S344,535 
33 Total $957,377 3,773.659 461 ,938 497.553 7 10 
34 C&I High Annual Use, Low Peak Period Use 
35 G-54 Base Revenues $646,113 
36 Olher Revenues (LDACI $1 ,210,152 
37 Total S2,058.264 13,813,918 1,362,653 1,585,540 18 18 
38 Managed Expansion Program. C&t H;gh Annual Use(~► 

39 G,58 Base Revenues so 
40 Other Revenues (lOACl so 
41 Total so 0 0 0 0 0 
42 Tola! C&t Transportation Serviee - Combined 
43 Base Revenues $2,277,211 

44 Olher Revenue (LOACI $1 ,787,777 
45 Tola! $4,064,988 20 325.345 2,315,447 2.533.058 49 54 
46 
47 C&I Special Contract Finn Transportation Service 
48 Base Revenues 
49 Olher Revenues (LDAC) 
50 Total C&I Special Contract FT Service so 
51 
52 
53 C&I Special Contract lntenruplible Transportati~n Se/Vice 
54 Base Revenues 
55 Oilier Revenues (LOAC) 
58 T olal C&I Special Contra Cl IT Ser11ice so 
57 
58 Total Capacily Exempt Transportalion S4.064.986 20,325,345 2,315,447 2,533,058 49 54 
59 
60 
61 Total Transportation - p. 31 - lines 107 + 128 S1~ 070.817 53.236,543 2,038 2,345 
62 
63 Percentage of Capacity Exempt Transportalion 2132o/, 38.18% 2.41% 230% 
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Attachment A

NAME Of RESPONDENT. 

l
i:his Repof1 is: Dale of Repott Year of Report 

Liberty Ulililies (EnergyNorth Natural Gas } Corp. 1) Original X May 31st 2023 
2) Revised December 31 2022 

CAPAC V ASSIGNED TRANSPORTATION 

1 Complete the followmg information for the calendar year ending December 31 according to the column headings. 

2 The average number of customers shov1d be 11\e numbe, of bills rendered during lhe year divided by the numbet of b1lhng periods during lhe year ( 12 if all billings are made monthly). 

Company Number of 
Une GAS SERVICE TAR FFS- CAPACITY ASSIGNED S~ce of System Managed Number or Ci1stome,s in 
No. Rate Oesianalion TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMER CLASSES Revenue Tolal Therms Assianed Therms Assianed Therms Cuslomers Previous Year 

1 Commercial and lnd1.1sttial Tr1nspof1at;on SeMCe 
2 G-11 C&I low Annual Use, H,gh Peak Period Use 
3 Bap Revenues 2.129.160 
4 Other Revenues flOACl 372 253 
5 Total S2.501 ,413 4,144,655 52.656 5.792 1,132 1100 
6 C&.t Medium Annual Use High Peak Period Use 
7 G•42 Base Revenues 5,981,813 
8 Other Revenues flDACl 1285813 
9 Toi.ii S7,267627 15 000,578 171 ,444 18,859 676 665 
10 C&I High Annual Use, High Peak P•riod Use 
11 G-0 Base Revenues 1,380,487 
12 Other Revenues (lDAC) 450 184 
13 Total $1 ,830,671 5,302,454 56,351 6,199 27 27 
14 Managed Expan~on Program, C&I Low Annual Use 
15 G-44 Base Revenues $2,061 
16 Olher Revenues ClOAC) $260 
17 Total $2,320 326 45 4 1 0 
18 Managed Expansion Program. e&• High Annual Use 
19 G-15 Ball R.venuH S85,366 
20 Other Revenues ILOAC\ $15,899 
21 Tol■I S101 .286 10,706 2,060 163 5 0 
22 C&I low Annual Use_ low Peak Peliocl Use 
23 G-51 Base Revenues 290,409 
24 Other Revenues CLOAC) 64024 
25 Tolal S354.433 739,414 5.790 457 256 250 
26 C&I Me<lium Annual Use. low Peak Period U•e 
27 G-52 Base RevenuH 1,160,212 
28 Other Revenues llOACl 411 ,046 
29 Total $1 ,571 ,258 4.61S.598 25,551 2,019 204 213 
30 C&I High Annual Use' low Peak Period u ... 
31 G-53 Base Revenues 714,106 
32 Olher Revenues rLOAC\ 401 464 
33 Total S1 . 115,570 4,397,204 25.156 1,987 17 16 
34 C&I High Annual Use low Peak Penod Use 
35 G-54 Base Revenues 89,028 
36 Other Revenues llOACl 127 332 
37 Total S216.359 1.453.496 3,595 284 5 e 
38 Managed Expansion Program, C&I High Annual U•e (90%) 
39 G-58 ease Revenues S24,443 
40 Other Revenues flDACI S20.449 
41 Tolal $44892 97338 1333 105 1 0 
42 
43 Tolal C&I Transportalion Service • Combined 
44 Base Revenues 11 ,857,104 
45 Otho, Re .. nue llDACl 3,148 726 
46 Total $15,005,830 35,761 ,769 343,981 35,869 2,324 2,277 
47 C&I Special Conlract Finn Transportation Service 
48 Base Revenues 
49 Other Revenues llDACl 
so Tolal C&I s-•al COntraet FT Servtee so 
51 
52 C&I Special Contract lnterrnrptible Transportation Service 
53 ease Revenues 
54 Othet Re .. nues llOACI 
55 Total C&I Soecial Conlract IT Service $0 
56 
57 Total Cacacitv Assianed Transco,tation $15005,830 35 761 769 343 981 35 869 2 324 2,277 
58 
59 
60 Total Transcor1,tion • D. 31 • lines 107 + 128 $19 070817 53 236 543 2036 2,345 
61 
62 Percen1aae of Caoacitv Assianed Transoortat'°n 78.68% 67.18¾ 114.12% 97.12% 
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Line 
No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

Name of Respondent 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. 

This Report Is; 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 
Oate of Report 
May 31st 2023 

GAS OPERATION ANO MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

If the amount for previous year ,s not derived from previously reported figures. explain in footnotes 

Acrount Amount for Amount for 
Current Year Previous Year 

a b 

1, PRODUCTION EXPENSES 
A. Manufactured Gas Production 

Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement) PG51 1,866,903 1.927,594 
8 . Natural Gas Production 

81. Natural Gas Production and Gathering 

Operation None 

750 Operation Supervision and Engineering 

751 Production Maps and Records 
752 Gas Wells Expenses 
753 Field Lines Expenses 

754 Field Compressor Station Expenses 
755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power 
756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 

757 Purification Expenses 
758 Gas Well Royalties 
759 Other Expenses 
760 Rents 

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17) 0 0 

Maintenance 
761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering None 

762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 

763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells 
764 Maintenance of Field Lines 

765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment 

766 Maintenance of Field Meas. and Reg, Sta. Equipment 

767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 
768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 

769 Maintenance of Other Equipment 
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 
TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 and 29) 

82. Products Extraction 

Operation 
770 Operation Supervision and Engineering None 

771 Operation Labor 
772 Gas Shrinkage 
773 Fuel 
774 Power 
775 Materials 
776 Operation Supplies and Expenses 

777 Gas Processed by Others 
778 Royalties on Products Extracted 

779 Marketing Expenses 
780 Products Pu/Chased for Resale 

781 Variation in Products Inventory 
(Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by 1he Utility-Credit 

783 Rents 
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 lhru 46) 0 0 

Year of Report 

December 31 . 2022 

Increase or 
(dea-ease) 

d 

60691 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o 
o 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o 
0 
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Name of Respondent 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. 

This Report Is; 
(1) Original 
(2) Revised 

X 
Date of Report 
May 31st 2023 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued) 

Amount for 
Line Item Current Year 
No. {a) (b) 

B2. Products Extraction (Continued) 
48 Maintenance 
49 784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
50 785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 
51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment 
52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines 
53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment 
54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 
55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg. Equipment 
56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment 
57 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 49 thru 56) 
58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of lines 47 and 57) 
59 C. Exploration and Development 
60 Operation 
61 795 Delay Rentals 
62 796 Nonproductive Well Drill ng 
63 797 Abandoned Leases 
64 798 Other Exploration 
65 TOTAL Exploration and Development {Enter Total oflines 61 thru 64) 

D. Other Gas Supply Expenses 
66 Operation 
67 800 Natural Gas Welt Head Purchases 
68 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases. lntracompany Transfers 
69 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 
70 802 Natural Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases 
71 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 
72 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases {21,316,737) 
73 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 19.348. 136 
74 805 Other Gas Purchases 105,879,815 
75 {Less) 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments 
76 
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 67 to 75) 103,911 ,214 
78 806 Exchange Gas 
79 Purchased Gas Expenses 
80 807 .1 Well Expenses-Purchased Gas 
81 807 .2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 
82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 
83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses 
84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 
85 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of lines 80 thru 84) 0 
86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit 7,481,472 
87 808.2 Gas Delivered to storage (11,597,245) 
88 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing-Debit 
89 (Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-Credit 
90 Gas Used In Utility Operations-Credit 
91 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel-Credit 
92 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit 
93 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit 
94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 9 0 

95 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 

96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of lines 77.78,85,86 thru 89,94. 99,795,442 

97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3,30,58,65, and 96) $101 ,662.345 

Year of Report 

December 31 . 2022 

Amount for Increase or 
Previous Year {decrease} 

(c) (d) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(12,380.246) (8,936,491) 
18,370,695 977,442 
65,532,867 40,346,948 

0 

71.523,316 32.387,899 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 
3,877,559 3,603,914 

{6. 165,805) (5,431 ,440) 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 

69,235,070 30,560,372 

$71 ,162,664 $30,499,681 
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Name of Resondent 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original X 
(2) Revised 

Date of Report 
May 31st 2023 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Line Amount for 
No. Account Current Year 

(a) (b) 

98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AN[ 
PROCESSING EXPENSES 

99 A. Underground Storage Expenses 
100 Operation 
101 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering None 
102 815 Maps and Records 
103 816 Wells Expenses 
104 817 Lines Expense 
105 818 Compressor Station Expenses 
106 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 
107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 
108 821 Purification Expenses 
109 822 Exploration and Development 
110 823 Gas Losses 
111 824 Other Expenses 
112 825 Storage Well Royalties 
113 826 Rents 
114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113) 
115 Maintenance 
116 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering None 
117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 
118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells 
119 833 Maintenance of Lines 
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 
122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 
123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment 
124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123) 
125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 12 
126 B. Other Storage Expenses 
127 Operation 
128 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering 
129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses 
130 842 Rents 
131 842.1 Fuel 
132 842.2Power 
133 842.3 Gas Losses 
134 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133) 
135 Maintenance 
136 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering None 
137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 
138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders 
139 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 
140 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment 
141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment 
142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 
143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 
144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment 
145 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144) 
146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145) 

Year of Report 

December 31 . 2022 

Amount for Increase or 
revious Yea (decrease) 

(C) (d) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 367 (367) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 367 367 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 0 
0 367 367 
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Name of Respondent 
Liberty Utilities {EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. 

This Report Is. 
(1) Original X 
(2> Resvised 

Date of Report 
May 31st 2023 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continuedl 

Line Account Amount for 
No. (a) Current Year 

b 
147 C. Liquefied Natural Gas Termlnallng and Processing Expenses 
148 Operation 
149 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering 
150 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses (2.472) 
151 844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses 
152 844.4 Liquefaction Transportalton Labor and Expenses 
153 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses 
154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 
155 844.7 Communication System Expenses 
156 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching 
157 845.1 Fuel 
158 845.2 Power 
159 845.3 Rents 
160 845.4 Demurrage Charges 
161 {Less) 845.5 11\/harfage Rece,pts-Cred,t 
162 845.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others 
163 846.1 Gas Losses 
164 846.2 Other Expenses 6,430 
165 TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 149 thru 164) 3,,958 
166 Maintenance 
167 847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 
169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 
170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment 
171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 
172 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 
173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 
174 8478 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 
175 TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174) 0 
176 TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Processing Exp (Unes 

165 & 175) 
177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage !Enter Total of Fnes 125, 146, and 176> 
178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES 
179 Operation 
180 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 
181 851 System Control and Load Dispatching 
182 852 Communication System Expenses 
183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 
184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel 
185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations 
186 856 Mains Expenses 
187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 0 
188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 
189 859 Other Expenses 
190 860 Rents 
191 TOTAL O eration Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190 0 

Year of Report 

Deoi!mber 31 . 2022 

Amount for Increase or 
Previous Year (decrease) 

d 

0 
(2.472) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,317,246 1,323.676 
1,317,246 1,321,204 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 
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Name of Respondent 
liberty Uflities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. 

This Report IS'. 

(1) Original X 
(2) Revised 

Date of Report 
May 31st 2023 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE (Continued) 

Line 
No, 

192 
193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 
199 
200 
201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 
210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 

Account 

(a) 

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 
Maintenance 
861 Maintenance Supetvision and Engineering 
862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 
863 Maintenance of Mains 
864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equ·pment 
865 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg . Station Equipment 

866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 
867 Maintenance of Other Equipment 

TOT AL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199) 
TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 191 and 200) 

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
Operation 

870 Operation Supetvision and Engineering 
871 Distribution Load Dispatching 
872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 
873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 
874 Mains and Seivices Expenses 
875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-General 
876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Industrial 
877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City Gate Check Station 
878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 
879 Customer Installations Expenses 
880 Other Expenses 
881 Rents 

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of r oes 204 thru 215) 
Maintenance 

885 Maintenance Supetvision and Engineering 
886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 
887 Maintenance of Mains 
888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 
889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General 

890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-lndustrial 
891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate Check Station 
892 Maintenance of Seivices 
893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 

894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 218 thru 227) 
TOT AL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 216 and 228) 

5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 
Operation 

901 Supeivision 
902 Meter Reading Expenses 
903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 
904 Uncollectible Accounts 
905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 

TOT AL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232 
thru 236) 

Amount for 
Current Year 

(b) 

7,811 

698,973 
318,577 

4,268,786 
12,279 

1,086,521 
476,715 

3,664,129 
20.429 

10.546.409 

539,426 
1,641 ,220 

114,224 
1,136.505 
2,203,345 
1,153,435 

44,994 

4,652,505 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

562.366 
382,990 

5.368.476 
16,236 

1,097,902 
653,182 

1,405,293 
15,251 

9,501,696 

195,133 
1,925,463 

173,230 
341,327 

2,476,918 
698,923 

16.458 

$3,706,856 

Year of Report 

December 31 , 2020 

Increase or 
(decrease) 

(d) 

7.811 

136,607 
(64.413) 

(1,099,690) 
(3,957) 

(11,380) 
(176,467) 

2,258,836 
5,178 

1,044,713 

344,294 
(284,243) 

(59,006) 
795,178 

(273,573) 
454,512 

28,536 

$945,648 
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Name of Resondent 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original X 
(2) Revised 

Date of Report 
May 31st 2023 

Year of Report 

December 31 2022 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Line 
No. 

238 
239 
240 
241 
242 
243 
244 

245 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 
266 
267 
268 
269 
270 
271 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

Amount for Amount for Increase or 
Current Year Previous Year (decrease) 

(b) (c) (d) 

6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 
Operation 

"" 907 Supervision ~ 
908 Customer Assistance Expenses 
909 Informational and Instructional Exp:ses 
910 Miscellaneous Customer Service an Informational Expenses 

TOTAL Customer Service and lnfoi at ion Expenses (Lines 240 
thru 243) 

7. SALES EXPENSE\ 
Operation 

911 Supervision 
912 Demonstration and Selling Expenses 
913 Advertising Expenses 
916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 

TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 24 ~hru 250) 
8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXP SES 

Operation 
920 Administrative and General Salaries 17,422,083 5,811,893 11,610,190 
921 Office Supplies and Expenses 6,280,348 2,935,836 3,344,511 
(less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Cr. (8,946,904) (17,243,975) 8,297,071 
923 Outside Services Employed 5,756,462 7,454,400 (1 ,697,938) 
924 Property Insurance 130,114 142,122 (12,009) 
925 Injuries and Damages 1,423,337 1,151,027 272,311 
926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 5,238,414 7,527,710 (2,289,297) 
927 Franchise Requirements 
928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 1,090,204 851 ,941 238,263 
(Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 
930 1 General Advertising Expenses 
930 2 Miscellaneous General Expenses (3,171 ,529) 203,873 (3.37 5,401) 
931 Rents 119 835 203 286 83.451 

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 266) 25,.342,363 9,038,113 16,304,250 
Maintenance 
935 Maintenance of General Plant 

TOTAL Adminlstralive and General Exp (Total of lines 267 and 269) $9,038,113 $16,304,250 
TOTAL Gas 0 . and M. Exp (Lines 97, 177, 201,229, 237,244, 
251, and 270) $96,827,251 $48,849,665 

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the 
payroll period ending nearest to December 31 . 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period include any special 
construction personnel, include such employees on line 3, and 
and show the number of such special construction in a footnote. 

Total Regular Full-time Employees 
Total Part-Time and TemJ)Ofary Employees 

Total Employees 

oyees assignable to the gas 
department from joint-functions of combination utilities 
may be detennined by' ~stimate. on the basis of 
employee equivalents. S.how the estimated number of 
equivalent employees atti'lbuted to the gas 
department from joint functl ns. 

\ 

Number for 
'\ 

Number for Increase or 
Current Year Previous Year , {decrease) 

(b) (c) (d) 

299 289 

299 289 

10 

10 
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Name of Resondent 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. 

his Report Is: 
(1 ) Original X 
(2} Revised 

Date of Report 
May 31st 2023 

Year of Report 

December 31 , 2022 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Line-
No. 

238 
239 
240 
241 
242 
243 
244 

245 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 
266 
267 
268 
269 
270 
271 

Line 
No. 

~r.-• ,qe"'fl"'") Amount for Amount for Increase or 
Current Year Previous Year (decrease) 

'l-7~_},l) j_f] (b) (c) (d) 

-· 
6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 

Operation 
907 Supervision 
908 Customer Assistance Expenses 
909 informational and Instructional Expenses 
910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 

TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Lines 240 
lhru 243) 

7. SALES EXPENSES 
Operation 
911 Supervision 
912 Demonstration and Sel ing Expenses 
913 Advertising Expenses 
916 Miscellaneous Sales Expe ses 

TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 247 thru 250) 
8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

Operation 
920 Administrative and General Salaries 15,957,477 5,811,893 10,145,585 
921 Office Supplies and Expenses 6,280.348 2.935,836 3.,344,511 
(Less, (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Cr {8,946,904) (1 7,243,975) 8,297,071 
923 Outside Services Employed 5,756,462 7,454,400 (1 ,697,938) 
924 Property Insurance 130.114 142.122 (12,009) 
925 Injuries and Damages 1,423.337 1,151,027 272,311 
926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 5,238,414 7,527,710 (2,289,297) 
927 Franchise Requirements 
928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 1,090,204 851 ,941 238,263 
(Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr, 
930.1 General Advertising Expenses 
930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses (3,171 ,529) 203,873 (3,375.401) 
931 Rents 119 835 203 286 83451 

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 266) 23,877,758 9,038,113 14.839.645 
Maintenance 
935 Maintenance of General Plant 

TOTAL Adm·nistrative and General Exp (Total of lines 267 and 269) $23.877.758 $9.038.113 $14,839,645 
TOTAL Gas 0 . and M. Exp (Lines 97,177.201, 229, 237, 244, 
251, and 270) $144,212.310 $96,827,251 $47,385 060 

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

The data on number of emp;:oyees should be reported for the 
payroll period ending nearest to December 31 

:2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period Include any special 
construction personnel, include such employees on line 3. and 

nd show the number of such spec,al construction in a footnote. 

Total Reguar Full-time Employees 
Total Part-Time and Temporary Emptoyees 

Tota Employees 

3. The number of employees assignable to the gas 
department from joint functions of combination utilities 
may be determ ned by estimate, on the ba s of 
employee eqwvalents. Show the estimated number of 
equivalent empcoyees attributed to the gas 
department from Joint funcbons. 

Number for 
Current Year 

(b) 

299 

299 

Number for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

289 

289 

Increase or 
(decrease) 

(d) 

10 

10 
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'

:Name or Respondent This Report ts Dale or Report Year of Report 
Libert; Utlll11es (EnergyNortll Natural Gas) Corp (1) Or~1n1l X tMo. Oa. Yf) 

◄ 2) Revised Ma~ 31st 2023 OecemDe:r l t 2022 

REGUI.ATORY COPAMISSION EXPENSES 

1 Repon particulars (details) of regula1cry oomm11S1on e-xpense1 3 Snow m ()OkJmn (k) any e)(penses mcur,ed in poor :fHfl v.:tl1ch 5 llSt Ill col.Jmn (I>, (g>. aM (h} e11:penses incurred dut.ing ,ea, 
niourred aur,ng the current year (Of incurr~ tn ptev,Ous years. 1f are berng amortized List in column (a> the pe11od ot amort1Za110n v..111ch were cnarged currently to income pl.ant or other a(:(:(1Unl$ 
1:>11!1"9 arnorti:ect) relating to CHH btlote a regul.a.10,y body or taHS 
1n wtuch six;h ii body wn ,111 ~,ty 4 The: to!als 0I COlumnt, (t). (I) (k>. and (I) mu$1 agrn wilh lhiJ 6 Minor rlerns, (len lhiln $25.000~ m.iv be grouped 

totals sho'Ml at the oonom cf page 22 f0< Account 186 • Misc Deler,ed Debits 
2 In ootur11ns (b) aM {c). mdicate ~ether lhe e11penses we,e 
nsessed by a 1egulatory body 01 were oth1rw1se ,ncuued by 
th•1.1til1ty 

Expenses lncurted Oum-.g Year Amcrttzed During Yeai 
AssHled 

l,.1ne •r Expenses Total ri Accoont 186 Oere,red 
No {futnish namit ot ,egu&a1ory ccmmrSScOn and Rtgi.Jate)()' of EXpentH at Btgrnn1ng cria,gec:s Cutttt1t1y TC> Oettut<I ln~nt186 

the docket or c.a,e number. and a dHcr1p110n Comm~ion Ulilty to Date or Year to Contra at End 
oflhtc;:ase J Oepar1me:nt Acea.mt Ne> Amount A~unt1&6 '-<count Amount orvear 

C•I (0) C<l (di (e) 1r1 (Vl jhl (II ~, (kl (II 

N H Public Ut1lit,es Commes.s1on 
(NkPUC) ptJbhe ut:drt/ and gas 
p!pe•ne $oillety tUestr'rutr'IIS. 
NMPUC Dock.el 11--040 O.de1 Ng 

1 25.J.70. 0 0 0 
2 2021-2022 (2022 Portion} Energy Noni\ & Xe•n• 552.406 552.406 Regulatory E11pense: 5610-9280 552.406 1240-1650 
3 2022-2023 {2022 Poroon) Energy North & Keene 537,798 537 798 Regulatory E>epense 5610.9280 537 798 1240.1650 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 Tolal 1.090.204 0 1.090204 0 0 0 1.090204 0 0 0 0 
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Name of Respondent 
Liberty Uttli~es (EnergyNorth Natural Gas} Corp. 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original 
(2} Revised 

X 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

Year of Report 

December 31 . 2022 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 

1. Report the information specified below for all charges made during the 
year included in any account (including plant accounts) for outside 
consultative and other professional services. These services include 
rate, management. construction. engineering, research. financial, legal. 
valuation, accounting, purchasing, advertising, labor relations and public 
relations, rendered for the respondent under written or oral arrangement, 
for which aggregate payments were made during the year to any corpor­
ation, partnership, organization of any kind, or individual (other than for 

Line 
No. 

Description 
(a} 

1 BALANCE PROFESSIONAL INC 
2 SCOTTMADDEN, INC. 
3 ADVANCED WORKPLACE STRATEGIES, INC, 
4 NEWENGLANDCP, INC 
5 BELKNAP OCCUPATIONAL HEAL TH 
6 KEEGAN WERLIN LLP 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
36 
39 

40 

Associated 
Company 

(b) 

services as an employee or for payments made for medical and related 
services) amounting to more than $50,000, including payments for 
legislative services. except those which should be reported in Account 
426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities. 

(a} Name of person or organization rendering service. 
(b) Total charges for the year. 

2. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column (b}. 

Amount 
Paid 

(C} 

153,805 
129,260 
102,171 
83,484 
78,914 
55,107 

602.742 

Fixed Plant 
(d) 

Amount Distributed to 

Operations 
(e} 

Other 
Accounts 

(f) 

153,805 
129,260 
102,171 

83,484 
78,914 
55,107 

602.742 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. (1) Original 

(2) Revised 
X 

GAS ACCOUNTS· NATURAL GAS 

1 The purpose of this schedule is to account for the quantity of natural gas received 
and delivered by the respondent. 
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and 
manufactured gas. 
3. Enter in column (c) the Dth as reported in the schedules indicated for the items of 
receipts and deliveries. 
4, Indicate in a footnote the quantities of bundled sales and transportation gas and 
specify the line on which such quantities are listed. 
5, If the respondent operates two or more systems which are not interconnected, submit 
separate pages for this purpose. Use copies of this page as necessary. 
6. Also indicate by footnote the quantities of gas not subject to Commission regulation 
which did not incur FERC regulatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes 
another jurisdictional pipeline delivered to the local distribution company portion of the 
reporting pipeline (2) the quantities that the reporting pipeline transported or sold through 
its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities and which the reporting p peline received 
received throuah aatherina facilities or intrastate facilities, but not throuQh any of the inter-

1 Name of System 

Line 
No. Item 

(a) 

2 GAS RECEIVED 
3 Gas Purchases (Accounts 800-805) 
4 Gas of Others Received for Gathering (Account 489. 1) 
5 Gas of Others Received for Transmission (Account 489.2) 
6 Gas of Others Received for Distribution (Account 489.3) 
7 Gas of Others Received for Contract Storage (Account 489 4) 
8 Exchanged Gas Received from Others (Account 806) 
9 Gas Received as Imbalances (Account 806) 

1 o Receipts of Respondent's Gas Transported by Others (Account 858) 
11 Other Gas Withdrawn from Storage (Explain) 
12 Gas Received from Shippers as Compressor Station Fuel 
13 Gas Received from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounted for 
14 Other Receipts (Specify) 
15 Total Receipts (Total of lines 3 thru 14) 
16 GAS DELIVERED 
17 Gas Sales (Accounts 480-484) 
18 Deliveries of Gas Gathered for Others (Account 489. 1) 
19 Deliveries or Gas Transported for Others (Account 489 2) 
20 Deliveries of Gas Distributed for Others (Account 469.3) 
21 Deliveries of Contract Storage Gas (Account 489 4) 
22 Exchange Gas Delivered to Others (Account 806) 
23 Exchange Gas Delivered as Imbalances (Account 806) 
24 Deliveries of Gas to Others for Transportation (Account 858) 
25 Other Gas Delivered to Storage (Explain) 
26 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel 
27 Other Deliveries (Specify) 
28 Total Deliveries (Total of lines 17 thru 27) 
29 GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR 
30 Production System Losses 
31 Gathering System Losses 
32 Transmission System Losses 
33 Distribution System Losses 
34 Storage System Losses 
35 Other Losses (Specify) 
36 Total Unaccounted For (Total of Lines 30 thru 35) 
37 Total Deliveries & Unaccounted For (Total of lines 28 and 36) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

Year of Report 

December 31, 2022 

state of the reporting pipeline, and (3) the gathering line 
quantities that were not destined for interstate market 
or that were not transported through any interstate 
portion of the reporting pipeline 
7, Also indicate in a footnote (1) the system supply 
quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline, 
during the reporting year and also reported as sales, 
transportation and compression volumes by the reporting 
pipeline during the same reporting year which the report­
Ing pipeline intends to sell or transport in a future 
reporting year, and (3) contract storage quantities. 
8, Also Indicate the volumes of pipeline production field 
sales included in both the company's total sales figures 
and tota transportation figure 

Ref 
Page 
No. 

(b) 

49 

49 

49 

49 

49 

49 

49 

Amount or 0th 

(C) 

10,952,361 

6,080,418 

(46,507) 

16,986,272 

10,480,184 

5,449,093 

(46,507) 

15,882,770 

234,010 

234,010 
16,116,780 
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Name (Ill Respondent 
Ubt<ty ui1ties (EnergyNo~h Nolural Gas) Ci:,p 

Information Required Pursuanl to Puc 510.08 

ale of Report 
Mo.Oa. Yr) 
ay 31st 2023 

Political AcliYitiH. lnslatut»otl11I Ad'f'ertising. Promotional Advertising and Promotional Alk>wanc:es 

AMEklCA7' C1\NnR soonv 
AMERIC,\7' REDCROSS :SEW H,\MPSHIRE 
DELMONT BASEBALL ORGA)':IZ,\ TIO!< 
DETHANY CHRISTIAN SERVICES OF NORTHER:-1 NEW E1'GL-\:--D 
BOW ,I THLl:.T1t· nuo 
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GRllATER DERRY. INC 
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF MANCHESTER 
BRIDGES: DO~IESTIC & SEXU,\L VIOLCNCE SUPPORT Sf:R\'ICES.1:-IC 
BUSl1'1:SS & INDUSTRY ,\SSOCIATION 
DART,\fOUTH-HITC:HCOCll 
GRE,ITER MA:-CHESUR CH,\~fBER OF COM~fERCE 
GUIDE DOG FOUI\D,\ TION FOR THE BLII\D, ISC 
HAMPSTEAD CIVIC CL 8 • DRIAN E COLBcRT GOLF FU:SD 
J GRl~fDIL,\S STR,ITEGIC SOL TI01'S LLC 
KEEG,\N \VERLIN LLP 
LACOSIA SALVATION ARMY 
LIBERTY HOUSE, INC. 
NASHl,!A CHILDREN"S H0\1E 
:SEW HA \IPSHIRE FOOD B,\NK 
NEW HAMPSHIRE S\)STAlNAllU . E:0-ERGY ,\SSOCIA TIO); Oil,\ Clf ,\:S E'l:ERG\' :SH 
RAV~S GAEL BLAISDELL FOUNDATION AT HALL ~IEMORl,\L UBRARY 
TllE C-OMM uxcn· KITCHEN 
The F nd;mon for ~t'w H-Ht1psh1re Communi1y Collt'J;t'S 

TOYS FOR TOTS 
UNIT~D IV A Y OF GRE,I TER N.,\SHU,\ 
WEBSTER HOUSE 

2 500.00 

I 750.00 

500.00 

1.000.00 

475.00 

1,000.00 

1.000.00 

3.000.00 

4,077.50 

3,500.00 

55.00 

12,000.00 

2,618.00 

22.050.00 
17,789.93 

1,000.00 

350.00 

1,000.00 

6,000.00 

7,000.00 

2.000.00 

1,500.00 

25,000.00 

1.000.00 
3,500.00 

3,000.00 

124.665 

Year ol Report 

Oecember 31. 2022 
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Name of Respondent 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original X 
(2) Revised 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
May 31st 2023 

Summary of Affiliated Transactions 
Report of Affiliate Transactions - Past Year 

Provide affiliate name and description of the service(s) provided . 
Affilate Code 

Interest 

3070 Liberty New Hampshire 
10000 APUC-1000 
10066 Labs • 1048 
10067 LABS 1046 
10083 Gas NB 
10149 LU Services -3060 
10150 East Region SS -3060 
10153 LABS US-1048 
10154 Liberty Corp US 
10163 LU (New Eng and Natu 
10164 Peach Slate • GA 3069 
10166 LU NH· 3070 
10170 St Lawrence 3073 

l __ _ 

AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 
AR and AP Transactions 

AR 
(1 ,361,356,070.31) 

(172,785.04) 
(74,042.54) 

(290,479.28) 

(6,961 .57) 
(912,014.14) 
(555,221 .66) 
(33,760.71) 

(49,78) 
(5,199.15) 

(21 ,632,173.15) 

(1,385,038,758) 

AP 
1,469,533,867.07 

434 ,132.89 
425,893.61 

1,792 ,516.57 
107.98 

25,252.41 
995,047.41 

1,252,655.74 
483,744.49 

7,023.48 
1,761 .63 

31 ,808, 761.45 
50,524.05 

1,506,811 ,289 

7 
Year of Report 

December 31 , 2022 

TOTAL 
108,177,796.76 

261 ,347 .85 
351 ,851 .07 

1,502 ,037 .29 
107.98 

18,290.84 
83,033.27 

697,433.88 
449,963,78 

6,973.70 
(3,437.52) 

10,176,588.30 
50,524.05 

4,699,352 .73 

126,471,884 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1) Orig·nal X {Mo. Da. Yr) 

(2) Re~ sed May 31st 2023 December 31 , 2022 

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS 

1. Report the information called for below concerning plants which which Is only an adIunct of a manufactured gas plant, may include or 
produce gas from liquefied gas (LPG). ex .ude (as appropriate) the plant cost and expenses of any plant 

used jomtly with the manufactured plant facilities on the basis of 
predominant use Indicate in a footnote how the plant cost and expense 

2. For columns {b) and (c). the plant cost and operation and for the ·quefied petroleum p!ant described above are reported. 
maintenance expenses of any liquefied petro um gas installation 

LPG Facmty 
Cost of Operations & Number of 
Plant Maintenance, Days of 

Line (Land. struc, Rents Peakshaving 
No Identification of Plant and Year Installed equip.) Expense Operations 

la) {b) (C) (d) 

1 Nashua Propane Station Year Installed: 1947 
2 38 Bridge Street $ 3,292.067 $ 300.323 19 
3 Nashua, NH 03060 
4 
5 Manchester Propane Station Year Installed: 1948 
6 130 Elm Street $ 1,987,619 $ 938,778 21 
7 Manchester, NH 03101 
8 
9 TIiton Propane Station Year Installed: 1972 

10 30 Tilton Road $ 226,888 $ 223,950 11 
11 TIiton. NH 03276 
12 
13 Keene Propane Corporation Gas Plant Year Installed. 1969 936,700 362,854 365 
14 207 Emerald Street (leased by Liberty Utilities.) 
15 Keene. NH 03431 
16 
17 KeeneCNG Year In Service 2019 16.236 365 
18 43 Production Avenue 
19 Keene. NH 03431 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 Total 6,443.274 1,842,141 781 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Cori (1) Original X (Mo. Da, Yr) 

(2) Revised May 31st 2023 December 31, 2022 

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (continued) 

3. (continued) Designate any plant held under a title other than full 5, If any plant was not operated during the past year, give 
ownership and in a footnote state name of owner or co-owner, nature deta~s ·n a footnote. and state whether the book cost of 
of respondent's title and percent ownership if jointly owned. plant or any portion thereof, has been retired in the books 
4, For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural gas or wh·ch of account or what disposition or the plant and its book cost 
IS substituted for deliveries normally made from natural gas. Natural gas is contemplated. 
means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and 6, Report pressue base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 F. 
manufactured gas or mixture of natural gas and gasified LPG. Indicate the Btu content in a footnote. 

Sendout Volumes Maximum Daily 
Delivery Capacity 

Peak Day Annual LPG of Facility, 
Gallons of Propane Propane MMBtu Storage Capacity MMBtu at 
LPG Used MMBTU MMBTU Gallons 14,73 psia at 60 

(e) (f) (g) (h) (I) 

Nashua 
283,884 10,518 64,426 304,200 12,000 

Manchester 
380,294 7,246 49,765 600,000 21,600 

Tilton 
1199 5,028 60,000 2,400 

Keene 
1,428,019 1,126 130,667 77.690 3,072 

Keene (CNG) 
I 320.394 242 29.317 11 .934 739 

664,178 18,963 119,219 964.200 36,000 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Cor~ (1) Original X (Mo, Da, Yr> 

(2) Revised May 31st 2023 December a 1. 2022 

Liquified Nalural Gas (LNG) PEAKING FACILITIES 

1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for meeting seasonal daily dervery capacilies. 
peak demands on the respondent's syslem, such as underground storage 3. For column (d). include or exclude (as appropriate) the 
projects. liquefied petroleum gas instal:ations, gas liquefaction plant, cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on the 
oil gas sets, etc, basis of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking 
2, For column {c). for underground storage projects, report the delivery facility is a separate plant as contemplated by general 
capacity on February 1 of the heating season overlapping the year-end instruction 12 of lhe Uniform System of Accounts. 
for which this report is submitted. For other facilities. report the maximum 

LNG Facility Maximum Daily Sendout 
Number of Days Der very Capacity Volumes 

Line of of Facility, Cost of MMBtu Units 
No. Location of Peakshaving MMBtuat Fae ity 

Faci[ y Operation 14.73 psia at 60 f n dollars~ Peak Day Annual 

(a) lb) (c) td) (eJ (f) 

1 Concord LNG Station 
2 20 Broken Bridge Road 40 6,000 $ 3,640,694 3,595 82,049 
3 Concord, NH 03301 
4 
5 Manchester LNG Station 
6 130 Elm Street I 50 6,000 $ 7.906,154 3,799 109,125 
7 Manchester, NH 03101 
6 
9 Tilton LNG Station 

10 30Tilton Road 92 6,000 $ 3,439,513 4,063 188.280 
11 Tilton. NH 03276 
12 
13 Keene 
14 None 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 Total 182 18,000 14,986,360 11 .457 379,454 
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1. 

Name of Respondent 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. 

This Report Is: 
(1) Original X 
1(2) Revised 

Date of Report 
May 31st 2023 

Year of Report 

December 31 , 2022 

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 800.1. 801, 802, 803, 804, 804.1, 805. 805.1) 

Provide totals for the following accounts: 
800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 

800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases. 
lntracompany Transfers 

801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 
802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases 

803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 
804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 

804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 
805 Other Gas Purchases 

805.1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments 

Line 
No. Account Tille 

(a) 

1 800 • Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 

2 800.1 • Natural Gas Well Head Purchases. 
lntracompany Transfers 

3 801 • Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 

4 802 • Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases 

5 803 • Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 

6 804 • Natural Gas City Gate Purchases • 

7 804 1 • Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 

8 805 • Other Gas Purchases • gas pass thru 

9 805 .1 - Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments 

10 Total (Lines 1 through 9) 

The totals shown in columns (b) and (c) shouid agree with the books 

of account. Reconcile any differences in a footnote. 
2. State in column (b) the volume of purchased gas as finally 
measured for the purpose of determining the amount payable for the 

gas. Include current year receipts of makeup gas that was paid for 
In previous years. 

3. State in column (c} the dollar amount (omit cents) paid and 
previously paid for the volume of gas shown in column (b). 

4 State in column (d) the average cost per Dth to the nearest 
hundredth of a cent. (Average means column (c} divided by column 
(b) multiplied by 100.) 

Gas Purchased • Dth 
(14.73 psia at 60F) 

Cost of Gas 
(in dollars) 

Average Cost per 0th 
(To nearest .01 of a cent) 

(bl (cl !dl 

17,146,093 $ 67,867,758 $ 3 96 

15 844 ,653 65,532,867 $ 4 14 

32,990,746 $ 133,400,625 $ 4.04 

Notes to Gas Purchases 
••This amount does not include injections or withdrawals to storage account 808.1 and 808.2 

805 • billed therms 
804 does not include 804.2 
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Name or Respondent This RepOrt Is: Date or Report Year or Report 
liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp . (1) Original X May 31st 2023 

2l Revised December 31, 2022 

Table 50 Summa,y of Gas Plant Operations 

I. Natural Gas Volumes TranspO/ted bv Companv and Others Throuah Interstate Picelines. Received b, Companv and Retained bv PiDelines as Fuel Retention 

Volum•s Volumes Volumes Competilive lnterstale Pipeline 

Purchased and Purchased and Volumes Injected Withdrawn from N.MuralG■s Compres50f Fuel 
Supplier Volumes Retention Amount 

Month $hipped by oe•ivered ror Into ControC1ed Conltacted 
Received at C<ty of Company Total Delivered Pipeline Natural Gas 

Company on Company on Unde,ground Unde,ground 
Gates lot Purc.tlased and Volumes to City Gate., 

Interstate Interstate storage Capacily Storage 
Unbundled SI01age Withdrawn Pipelines Pipelines Capacity 
CustorMtl Volumes 

1 ♦ 0th • 0th - 0th • 0th + Olh • 0th • 0th + 0th 
2 January 1.924.311.9 462.813.0 852.862.0 3.239,986.9 
3 February 1,407,694.3 (13,133.0) 338.430.0 710,736.0 2.456.860.3 
4 March 931 ,224.3 (2,546.0) 435,778.0 669.599.0 2,036,601 .3 
s April 1,023,241.3 (218,263.0) - 541 ,459.0 1,564.700.3 
6 May 654.738.9 (277,429.0) - 396.425.0 1,051 .163.9 
7 June 470,945.9 (197,012.0) - 297,980.0 768.925.9 
8 July 461 .798.7 (240,085.0) 281,645.0 743,443.7 
9 August 483,714.2 (263,079.0) - 302,903.0 786.617.2 

10 September 520.908.2 (255,076.0) - 336,603.0 857,511 .2 
11 October 787,327.2 (222.106.0) - 465,272.0 1,252.599.2 
12 November 944,682.5 (53,023.0) 126,286.0 548,814.0 1,619.782.5 
13 December 1,341 ,773.8 (16.558.0) 348,496.0 676,120.0 2 .366.389.8 
14 
15 Total Natural Gas 10.952.361 .0 (1 ,758,310.0) 1,711 .803.0 6,080,418.0 18.744.582.0 

II . On•Site Peak$haYiog Gas Volumes 
lnIe1s1aIe P;peline 
Compressor Fuel 

lNGVolume LNG Volume LNG Volume on LPG Volume LPG Volume LPG Volume on Retention Amount 
Month Used Received Hand at End 01 

Used R&eeived I-land at End of or company Tota! LNG and LPG Volumes used 
Month Month Pt.m;h.ased and 

SI0,ag1 Wrthdrawn 
Volumes 

1 + MMBtu + MMBtu ♦ MMBC1,1 ♦ MMBlu + MMBtu + MM8tu • MMBtu 
2 January 97.349.0 88.712.0 2,430.0 73,423.2 46,692.2 79.785.0 170,772.2 
3 February 62.018.0 68.262.0 8,674.0 59.136.3 40,069.3 60,718.0 121 .154.3 
4 March 74.975.0 78.145.0 11 ,844.0 48,956.4 22.953.4 34,715.0 123.931.4 
5 April 2.490.0 2.106.0 11.460.0 10,938.8 8,575.8 32 352.0 13.428.8 
6 May 2.882.0 2.191.0 10.769.0 5,721 .3 5.384.3 32.015.0 8.603.3 
7 June 2.714.0 2.706.0 10,761 .0 4,616.5 4,457.5 31,856.0 7,330.5 
8 July 2.127.0 3.530.0 12,164.0 5.972.8 17,005.8 42,889.0 8.099.8 
9 August 3.022.0 1,057.0 10,199.0 3 .587.6 42.933.6 82.235.0 6,609.6 

10 September 2,671 .0 3 ,813.0 11 ,341.0 5 ,475.8 6.443.8 83,203.0 8,146.8 
11 October 3,342.0 3,649.0 11.648.0 8.158.4 8.420.4 83,465.0 11 ,500.4 
12 November 9 ,262.0 8,789.0 11.175.0 11,600.4 35.699.4 107,564.0 20,862.4 
13 December 145,305.0 145,491 .0 11.381 .0 34,187.9 35,447.9 108,824.0 179,492.9 
14 
15 otal On•Sile PeakshavinI 408,157.0 408,451 .0 123,826.0 34.187.9 274.083.4 779.621 .0 679.932.4 

Ill. Arinual O~mand,Supply Summary 
-·-· Total Unbundled Pipe~ne Natural TolalSales Transporb1~ n Tot.al Volumes Total Unb;,ed Tolal Unaccoonled Total D!slribution T0IaI Pipeline Suppl), Overt\\,lnder~ Month Gas. LNG and Cuslomer 

C"stomer 
Used by 

Volumes For Vol mes Sendoul V« urnes Detivery Cashou1 lmbalattee LPG Gas Demand Oamand Company 

1 + Dth • 0th ♦ 0th • 0th •I• 0th •I• 0th • 0th +/. 0th 
2 January 3.410.759.1 1,701 ,088 782.964 6 .133 907.082 34.933 3.432.199 (21.440) 
3 February 2.578.014.6 2,060,352 791 .294 5,502 (302,136) 26.348 2.581 ,360 (3,345) 
4 March 2.160,532.7 1,745,324 799.365 4.420 (366,880) 22.004 2.204.232 443.700) 
5 Apfil 1,578.129.2 1.178.778 616.052 2.968 (365,259) 14.564 1.441.102 131 ,027 
6 May 1,059.767.2 713,128 531 ,482 1.208 (175.278) 8.369 1.078,909 119.142) 
7 June 776.256.4 371 ,421 346.466 654 128.844 6,170 853,554 171,298) 
8 July 751,543.5 231.664 271 ,206 563 355,499 5,446 884.377 ( 112.834) 
9 August 793,226.8 203,175 254,896 471 215.833 5.663 680.038 113,189 

10 September 865,658.0 202,646 289,181 259 100.503 6.517 599.106 266.552 
11 October 1.264,099.6 283.947 115,110 838 788,016 11 ,148 1,199.059 65,041 
12 Nouember 1,640,644.8 541,184 281,925 2,178 643.175 37.131 1,505.593 135.051 
13 Decembe, 2.545,882.6 1,247.477 369,155 2,744 603.554 55,718 2,278.647 261,236 
14 
15 T 0181 Annual Volume 19.424.514 10.480,184 5.449,093 27,939 2,532,952 234.010 18,724,178 700,337 
16 
17 Percent or Sendoul 103.74% 55.97¾ 29.10% 0.15¾ 13.53% 1.25" 100.00% 3.74% 
18 
19 
20 
21 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp, (1) Original X May 31st 2023 

(2) Revised December 31, 2022 

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) Supplement to Page 28 

Amounts from Amounts from 

Line Account Revenue for Revenue for Increase or 

No. Current Year Previous Year (decrease) 

. l a~ Cb\ (c) fd) 

' FERC 

1 480 Residential Sales • Fixed Portion PG28 (15,939.140) (15.786.662) (152,478) 

2 480 Residential Sales. Variable Porti_on PG28 (37.229,973) (34,621,235) (2,608.738) 

3 480 Residential Sales • Energy Cost PG 28 (59,971,090) (38.160.167) (21 ,810,923) 

4 481 Commercial Sales • Fixed Portion PG28 (10,014,069) (8,881,030 ( 1, 133,039) 

5 481 Commercial Sales • Variable Portion PG28 (18.035.651 ! (16.304.667! (1 ,730.983) 

6 481 Commercial Sales • Energy Cost PG 28 (45.443 .257) (28,049,893] (17,393,364 

7 481 Industrial Sales • Fixed Portion PG 28 (10,847) (9,739] (1 ,108) 

8 481 Industrial Sales - Variable Portion PG28 {1,454) (411) (1,043) 

9 481 Industrial Sales • Energy Cost PG28 (11 ,335) (3,645) (7.689) 

10 4893 Metered Sales to Transportation - Fixed PG28 (3,012,271) (3,546.177) 533.907 

11 4893 Metered Sales to Transportation - Variable PG28 (9,403.981) (12,175,179) 2,771,198 

12 4893 Metered Sales to Transportation • Pass Through s PG 28 (41 ,483) (5,152) (36,331) 

13 488 Misc Service revenues PG 28 (1,698,564) (1 ,420.194) (278,369) 

14 495 Other Gas revenues PG 28 (9,262.057) (9,553,724) 291,667 

15 495 Decoupling Revenue PG28 (8,479.807), (3.851 ,485) (4,628,322) 

16 483 Sales For Resale PG28 (5. 194.220) (3,657,912) (1,536.308) 

17 186+142004 Deferred Working Capital - Winter PG9 (62.212) (22.793) (39.419) 

18 11186000+11142005 Deferred Working Capital - Summer PG9 (1 ,616) 10,307 (11 .923! 

19 11186000+11174003 Deferred Bad Debt - Winter PG9 (132,430) (414,617) 282.187 

20 11186000+11175002 Deferred Bad Debt - Summer PG 9 (41 .779) 593,532 (635,311) 

21 11186000+11175003 Deferred Reserves EE PG 9 (896. 113) (9,426.503) 8,530,389 

22 11186000+11182300 R/A Environmental Materials \ PG9 (3,663,628) (3,166,518) (497,110) 

23 11182300+11174000 Rate Case R~very G9 (160,787) (187,166) 26,378 

24 11186000+11175004 Deferred RLIAP 9 (486,014) (2,095,086) 1,609,072 

25 11186000+11182300 Deferred Decoupling Asset p 9 (307,869) 4,558,886 (4,866,755) 

26 11186033+11182314 PTAM PG (360,758) . (360,758) 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 Page number show where full amounts are reflected on th"s report 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

\ . 
\ 

TOT Al meration {229,862,4041 \ f 186, 177.230] (43 685,175 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year or Report 

Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. (1} Original X May 31st 2023 
(2) Revised December 31, 2022 

GAS OPERA TING REVENUES (Account 400) Supplement to Page 28 

Amounts from Amounts rrom 

Line Account Revenue for Revenue for Increase or 

No. Current Year Previous Year (decrease) 
(a) lb) (cl (dl 

FERC 

1 480 Residential Sales - Fixed Portion PG28 (15,939,140) (15,786.662) (152,478) 

2 480 Residential Sales - Variable Portion PG28 (37,229,973) (34,621,235) (2,608,738) 

3 480 Residential Sales - Energy Cost PG28 (59,971,090) (38,160, 167) (21,810,923} 

4 481 Commercial Sales - Fixed Portion PG28 (10,014,069) (8,881,030) (1,133,039) 

5 481 Commercial Sales - Variable Portion PG28 (18,035,651) (16,304,667) (1,730,983) 

6 481 Commercial Sales - Energy Cost PG28 (45,443,257) (28,049,893} (17,393,364) 

7 481 Industrial Sates - Fixed Portion PG28 (10,847) (9,739) (1,108) 

8 481 Industrial Sales - Variable Portion PG28 (1,454} (411) (1,043) 

9 481 Industrial Sales - Energy Cost PG28 (11,335) (3,645) (7,689) 

10 4893 Metered Sales to Transportation - Fixed PG28 (3,012,271) (3,546, 177) 533,907 

11 4893 Metered Sales to Transportation - Variable PG28 (9,403,981) (12,175,179) 2,771,198 

12 4893 Metered Sales to Transportation - Pass Through Gas PG28 (41,483) (5,152) (36,331) 

13 488 Misc Service revenues PG 28 (1 ,698.564} (1,420,194) (278,369) 

14 495 Other Gas revenues PG28 (9,259,437) (9,553.724) 294,287 

15 495 Decoupling Revenue PG28 (8,479.807) (3,851,485) (4,628,322) 

16 483 Sales For Resale PG28 (5.194,220) (3,657,912) (1,536,308) 

17 186+142004 Deferred Working Capital • Winter PG9 (62,212) (22,793) (39,419) 

18 11186000+11142005 Deferred Working Capital - Summer PG9 (1,616) 10,307 (11,923) 

19 11186000+11174003 Deferred Bad Debt - Winter PG9 (132,430) (414,617) 282,187 

20 11186000+11175002 Deferred Bad Debt - Summer PG 9 (41,779) 593,532 (635,311) 

21 11186000+11175003 Deferred Reserves EE PG 9 (896,113) (9,426,503) 8,530,389 

22 11186000+11182300 RIA Environmental Materials PG 9 (3,663,628) (3. 166,518) (497,110) 

23 11182300+11174000 Rate Case Recovery PG 9 (160,787) {187,166) 26.378 

24 11186000+11175004 Deferred RLIAP PG 9 (486,014) (2,095,086) 1,609,072 

25 11186000+11182300 Deferred Decoupling Asset PG 9 (307,869) 4,558,886 {4,866,755) 

26 11186033+11182314 PTAM PG9 (360,758) . (360,758) 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 Page number show where full amounts are reflected on this report. 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

TOTAL Ooeration (229,859,784 (186,177,230 (43,682.5551 
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Name of Respondent This Report ts: Date of Report Vear of Report 
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1) Original X May 31st 2023 

(2) Revised December 31, 2022 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE lo Page 34 

Line Account Amounl for Amount for Increase or 
No. Current Year Previous Year (decrease) 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 

1 
2 A. Manufactured Gas Production 
3 Manufactured Gas Production (Suoolemental Statement) 

4 FERC Grea1 Plains SAP 

5 7350 Misc Production Exp 5444-7350 4,290 (4,290) 

6 7100 Operalion Supervision & Engineering 5540-7100 2,099 (2,099) 

7 7420 Mainl of Production Eqt 5210-7420 123 (123) 

8 7420 Mainl of Produclion Eqt 5210-7420 188 (188) 

9 7100 Operation Supervision & Engineering 5010.7100 11710000 1,388,069 1,043,017 345,051 

10 7350 Misc Production Expense 5444-7350 222,738 (222,738) 

11 7100 Operation Supervision & Engineering 5540-7100 120,753 (120,753) 

12 7170 Liquefied Petroleum Gas 5540-7170 11717000 147,433 122 147,311 

13 7420 Main! of Production Equipment 5210-7420 11742000 102,512 146,395 (43,883) 

14 7330 Gas mixing expense - labor 5010-7330 331,154 (331,154) 
15 7350 Misc. Produclion expense 5444-7350 11735000 228,890 56,716 172,174 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 5 thru 14) 1,866,903 1,927.594 (60.691) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1) Original X (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) Revised May 31st 2023 December 31, 2022

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

TOTAL
(Ref.)

Line Account Page
 No. No. Current Year Previous Year Increase or

(decrease)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

25 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 11) 26,730,044 28,572,330 (1,842,286)
26 Other Income and Deductions
27 Other Income
28 Nonutility Operating Income
29 Revenues from Merchandising, Jobbing, and Contract Work (415) 685 1,917 (1,233)
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merch., Job, & Contract Work (416) 0 0 0
31 Revenues From Nonutilty Operations (417) 0 0 0
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) (350) (159) (191)
33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 0 0 0
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 0 0 0
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 1,825,658 953,674 871,984
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 208,904 50,962 157,942
37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 0 0 0
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 0 0 0
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) 2,034,898 1,006,395 1,028,503
40 Other Income Deductions
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 0 0 0
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 0 0 0
43 Donations (426.1) 74,071 18,049 56,022
44 Life Insurance (426.2) 0 0 0
45 Penalties (426.3) 4,250 162,835 (158,585)
46 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities (426.4) 33,415 34,498 (1,082)
47 Other Deductions (426.5) (421,578) 505,124 (926,702)
48 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 47) (309,842) 720,506 (1,030,348)
49 Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
50 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 0 0 0
51 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 0 0 0
52 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 0 0 0
53 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 0 0 0
54 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.2) 0 0 0
55 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) 0 0 0
56 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 0 (859,554) 859,554
57 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Total of 50 thru 56) 0 (859,554) 859,554
58 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39,48,57) (2,344,740) (1,145,443) 1,199,297
59 Interest Charges
60 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 0 0 0
61 Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 0 0 0
62 Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 0 0 0
63 (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 0 0 0
64 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 0 0 0
65 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 744,291 7,106,006 (6,361,715)
66 Other Interest Expense (431) 397,291 237,768 159,523
67 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Const.- Cr.(432) (90,986) (23,067) (67,919)
68 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 67) 1,050,596 7,320,707 (6,270,111)
69 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of lines 25, 58, and 68) 28,024,188 22,397,066 5,627,121
70 Extraordinary Items
71 Extraordinary Income (434) 0 0 0
72 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 0 0 0
73 Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 71 less line 72) 0 0 0
74 Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) 0 0 0
75 Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 73 less line 74) 0 0 0
76 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 69 and 75)         28,024,188 22,397,066 5,627,121
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1)  Original X (Mo, Da, Yr)
 (2)  Revised May 31st 2023 December 31, 2022

1.  Report below the details called for concerning other regulatory assets 3.  Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or
which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
(and not included in other accounts). classes.

2.  For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization 4.  Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission Expenses"
in column (a).

Written off
During Year

Balance at Balance at
Line Beginning Account End of Year
 No. of Year Debits Charged Amount

Credits

(b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

1 Phased in Revenue 131100-11142004 1,185,212         Rate Case Recovery 171200 2,568,653      (1,383,441)                         

2 Deferral Decoupling Asset 131200-11182300 5,698,913         Accounts Receivable (8,649,212)     14,348,125                        

3 Property Tax Adjustment Mechanism 131101-11182300 4,747,098         Accounts Receivable 1,447,535      3,299,563                          

4 FAS 158 - Pension 170100-11182300 14,088,260        Pension 1,541,760      12,546,500                        

5 NEG & KeySpan CTA 171700-11182300 41,503              Amortization of Regulatory Assets (220,750)        262,254                             

6 Concord Steam Client Conversion 170300-11182300 654,176            Amortization of Regulatory Assets 484,019         170,157                             

7 Working Capital Winter 130801-11142004 -                    Accounts Receivable 8,694             (8,694)                                

8 Working Capital Summer 130802-11142005 -                    Accounts Receivable (64,842)          64,842                               

9 Other Regulatory Asset 131600-11182300 -                    -                 -                                    

10 Environmental 170700-11182300 -                    Accounts Receivable (3,210,754)     3,210,754                          

11 Income Tax 170900-11182300 -                    (803,595)        803,595                             

12 Rate case Recovery 171200-1182300 -                    Accounts Receivable 49,331           (49,331)                              

13 1168-1820 Misc Current Assets  moved to PTAM -                    

14

15

16
17 Phased in Revenue 24 month - 7/21
18 Deferral Decoupling Asset 12 months
19 Property Tax Adjustment Mechanism 12 months
20 FAS 158 - Pension DG17-048 10.52 years 
21 NEG & KeySpan CTA DG20-105 12 months
22 Concord Steam Client Conversion DG20-105 12 months
23 Working Capital Winter DG21-130 & DG 22-045 6 months
24 Working Capital Summer DG22-045 6 months 
25 Other Regulatory Asset NA
26 Environmental 1/7th of total spending per LDAC 12 months 
27 Income Tax Adjusted Qtrly for actuals 
28 Rate case Recovery DG20-105 4 months  9/23
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39 26,415,162        -                  (6,849,161)     33,264,323                        

TOTAL
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1)  Original X (Mo, Da, Yr)
 (2)  Revised May 31st 2023 December 31, 2022

1.  Report by balance sheet the particulars      2.  For bonds assumed by the respondent, include      5.  In a supplemental statement, give
 (details) concerning long-term debt included in   in column (a) the name of the issuing company  explanatory particulars (details) for Accounts
 Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223,   as well as a description of the bonds.  223 and 224 of net changes during the year.
 Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other      3.  For advances from Associated Companies,  With respect to long-term advances, show
 Long-Term Debt.  If information to meet the stock   report separately advances on notes and advances  for each company: (a) principal advanced
 exchange reporting requirement outlined in column (a)   on open accounts.  Designate demand notes as such.   during year, (b) interest added to principal
 is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a   Include in column (a) names of associated companies  amount, and (c) principal repaid during
 specific reference to the report form (i.e. year   from which advances were received.  year.  Give Commission authorization
 and company title) may be reported in column (a)      4.  For receivers' certificates, show in column  numbers and dates.
 provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report   (a) the name of the court and date of court order     6.  If the respondent has pledged any of
 and this report are compatible.   under which such certificates were issued.  its long-term debt securities, give partic-

 ulars (details) in a footnote, including
 name of the pledgee and purpose of the
 pledge.

Outstanding INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT
(Total amount Redemp-

Nominal Date outstanding tion Price
Line Date of without reduction Reacquired Per $100
 No. of Maturity for amounts held Rate Amount Bonds Sinking and at End of

Issue by respondent (in %) (Acct. 222) Other Funds Year

(b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i)

1 251000-11223000 NP- LU and EN  $41.8M 10YR @ 4.49% 12/21/12 12/20/23 41,818,182 4.49%

2 251000-11223000 NP-LU and EN  $21.8M 15YR @ 4.89% 12/21/12 12/20/27 21,818,182 4.89%

3 251000-11223000 NP-LU and EN  $8.2M 15YR @ 4.89% 12/21/12 12/20/27 8,181,818 4.89%

4 251000-11257000 NP - LU and EN $87.8M 15YR@4.22% 12/31/17 12/31/32 87,781,818 4.22%

5

6 211610 Interest 587,419 Monthly 7,049,029

7 189220 Interest 2,438 Monthly 29,261

8 7,078,290

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 159,600,000 7,078,290 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1)  Original X (Mo, Da, Yr)
 (2)  Revised May 31st 2023 December 31, 2022

     1.  Report the reconciliation of reported clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.
 net income for the year with taxable income      2.  If the utility is a member of a group which
 used in computing Federal income tax accruals  files consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported
 and show computation of such tax accruals.  net income with taxable net income as if a separate 
 Include in the reconciliation, as far as  return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany
 practicable, the same detail as furnished on  amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return.   
 Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year.  State names of group members, tax assigned to each group
 Submit a reconciliation even though there  member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of
 is no taxable income for the year.  Indicate  the consolidated tax among the group members.

Line        Particulars (Details) Amount
 No.      (a) (b)

 New Hampshire
1  Book Income Before Taxes 39,458,997.65
2  Provision for Deferred Income Taxes and Other (11,434,810)
3  Net Income for the Year (Page 12) 28,024,188
4  Reconciling Items for the Year (26,964,347)
5  Federal Income Taxes 0
6  Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
7 CIAC Received 794,157
8 Regulatory Assets & Liabilities 3,241,655
9

10
11  Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
12 Accounting Depreciation 22,656,282
13 50% Meals & Entertainment 7,492
14 Lobbying 33,415
15 Penalties 4,250
16 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1,282,154
17 UNICAP 1,184,915
18 Gain on Asset Disposition 7,110
19
20
21  Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
22 AFUDC Equity (208,904)
23
24
25
26  Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
27 Tax Depreciation (16,812,180)
28 Repair Deduction (17,145,517)
29 Section 174 Deduction (6,820,797)
30 Cost of Removal Paid (2,905,152)
31 Tax Goodwill Amortization (19,379)
32 Accrued Liabilities & Other Liabilities (63,864)
33 Environmental Obligations (8,904,054)
34 Pension Accrual (304,052)
35 Pension Contributions (2,786,227)
36 Pension OCI Amortization (205,651)
37
38 New Hampshire Tax 250,000
39  Federal Tax Net Income 12,244,651
40
41  Show Computation of Tax:
42
43 Federal Taxable Income/(Loss) 12,244,651
44 Deduct:Net Operating Loss Carryover (12,244,651)
45 Federal Taxable Income After NOLs 0
46 Tax Rate 0                             

47 Federal Income Tax -                          
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1)  Original X (Mo, Da, Yr) December 31, 2022
 (2)  Revised May 31st 2023

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined   accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes  7. Do not include on this page entries with
 prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the   accrued, (b) amounts credited to proportions of respect to deferred income taxes or taxes 
 total taxes charged to operations and other   prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and collected through payroll deduction or otherwise
 accounts during the year.  Do not include   (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing 
 gasoline and other sales taxes which have been   or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax authority.
 charged to the accounts to which the taxed   accounts.  8. Show in column (i) thru (p) how the
 material was charged.  If the actual or estimated      4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such taxed accounts were distributed.  Show both the
 amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts  manner that the total tax for each State and sub-  utility department and number of account charged.
 in a footnote and designate whether estimated  division can readily be ascertained. For taxes charged to utility plant, show the
 or actual amounts.      5. If any tax (Exclude Federal and state income  number of the appropriate balance sheet plant 
2. Include on this page taxes paid during  taxes) covers more than one year, show the required   account or subaccount.
 the year and charged direct to final accounts,  information separately for each tax year, identifying 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one 
 (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).  Enter  the year in column (a). utility department or account, state in a footnote
  the amounts in both columns (d) and (e).  The      6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and  the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
  balancing of this page is not affected by the  prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each 10.  For NHPUC reporting purposes, taxes greater 
  inclusion of these taxes.  adjustment in a footnote.  Designate debit adjust-  than $25,000 should be reported separately --
     3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during  ments by parentheses. others may be combined.
  the year, taxes charged to operations and other

Taxes Taxes Paid
Line Taxes Prepaid Taxes Charged During Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
 No. Accrued (Incl. in During Year Year Adjustments (Account 236) (Incl. in

(Account 236) Account 165) Account 165)
(b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

1 Income Tax Receivable 295,825.00    246,690.00    442,000.00    491,135.00               
2
3
4
5 SAP Account Ferc
6 146010 11143000
7 No Longer reflected in 236
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18   TOTAL 295,825 0 246,690 442,000 0 491,135 0

Other Utility Other Income Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to
Line Gas Departments and Deductions Items Opn. Income Ret. Earnings Other
 No. (408.1 (408.1, (408.2, (409.3) (408.1, (439)

409.1) 409.1) 409.2) 409.1)              
(i) (j) (k) (l) (m) (n) (o)

1 State Income Tax 246,690.00    
2
3
4 Sap Account Ferc
5 590010 11409100
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18   TOTAL 246,690 0 0 0 0 0 0
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TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

  DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)

BEGINNING OF YEAR
      BALANCE

END OF YEAR
        BALANCE

Kind of Tax
     (See Instruction 5)

(a)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas ) Corp. (1)  Original X (Mo, Da, Yr)

 (2)  Revised May 31st 2023 December 31, 2022

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3.  Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created      254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies      be grouped by classes.
and not includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period of
amortization in column (a).

 

Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Account Credits Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities Beg of Year Credited Amount End of Year

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

1  Deferral Decoupling Liability - 8840 (892,203)        131200-11182313 8,269,056                        9,161,260                    0                              
2 Deferral Decoupling Liability - 8843 (79,875) 131200-11182313 361,963                          441,838                       0                              
3  Excess ADIT Regulatory Liability - Short Term 1,376,733 240900-11254000 2,977                              1,373,756                
4  Excess ADIT Regulatory Liability - Long Term 34,984,582 260900-11254000 747,084                       35,731,666              
5  
6  
7  
8  Excess ADIT due to tax reform 12 months
9  Deferral Decoupling  - RDAF None

10  
11  
12  
13  
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42 TOTAL 35,389,237 8,633,996 10,350,182 37,105,423
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